VERITAS
LIBERTAS

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA..
MANATEE-SARASOTA

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

January 27, 2026




SCF Mission:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of institutional
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student
success and community prosperity.

SCF Vision:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innovative,
responsive, quality education, workforce training and community partnership.

SCF Values:

Integrity. We have a tradition of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently.
Collaboration. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision.
Innovation. We define best practices and create opportunity with forethought.

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access institution where all are welcomed and supported as part of
the SCF college community.



AGENDA

The District Board of Trustees

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota

Regular Meeting
SCF Bradenton - Board Room
January 27,2026 5:30 pm

1. Meeting Call to Order - Mr. Goodson
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Dr. Pyjas
3. Public Comment - Mr. Goodson

4. President’s Report - President Gregory

5. Mission Moment - SCF Radiography Program - Program Director & Professor Pat Patterson

6. CFO Report - JenniferPrice

7. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of December 9, 2025 BOT Meeting - Page 5

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2026 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 8

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report November & December 2025 - Page 12

Exhibit D: Out of Country Travel Requests - Page 14

Exhibit E: Grant No. 25-08 Linking Industry to Nursing (LINE) - Page 23

Exhibit F: Grant No. 26-01 Italian/Italian American Classes — Pathway - Page 25

8. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit G: CFO Monthly Report - Page 27

Exhibit H: Budget Amendment FY 2025-26 October & November 2025 #11-14 -

Page 39

Exhibit I: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants October & November 2025 - Page 45

Exhibit J: Property Disposals - Page 46

9. Facilities Project List (Informational Only) - Chris Wellman
Exhibit K: Project List - Page 50

10. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates — Chris Wellman
ExhibitL: SCFCS Venice & Parrish Architect - Page 51
Exhibit M: SCFCS Venice & Parrish Construction Manager - Page 52
Exhibit N: SCF Bradenton Athletic Fields Refurbishment - Page 53
Exhibit O: Annual Safety Inspection (Informational Only) - Page 54




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

SCF Mission, Vision, Values - Draft Revisions - Dr. Hale
Exhibit P: SCF Mission, Vision, Values - Page 65

SCF Board of Trustees Self-Evaluation Response - Mr. Prouty

Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions - Mr. Prouty
Exhibit Q: Holidays and Other Paid Non-Duty Days Rule 6HX14-2.26 - Page 67

Old Business
e President’s Goals
e Board Meeting Schedule

New Business

SCF Foundation - Cassandra Holmes

Board Comments

Board Adjournment


https://6HX14-2.26

Exhibit A

MINUTES
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE — SARASOTA
REGULAR MEETING

Date: December 9, 2025 5:30 p.m. Location: SCF Bradenton

Proceedings:
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee — Sarasota held a Regular
Meeting on December 9, 2025 at SCF Bradenton.

Board Members Present: Mark Goodson, Mike Fuller, Taylor Collins, Lon Deckard, Jamie
DiDomenico, Jennifer Infanti, Britt Riner, Karen Rose, and Rod Thomson

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Jennifer Price,
Dr. Patricia Rand, and Chris Wellman, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.
Absent: Dr. Ryan Hale and Dr. Brittany Pyjas.

1. Meeting Call to Order - Mr. Goodson
Mr. Goodson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Prouty delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
President Gregory directed the Board to his report of community contacts and meetings,
upcoming events and fall 2025 graduation information. President Gregory shared with the
Trustees a draft of goals for 2025-26. The President offered to provide a mid-term report in
January. The Trustees will review the goals document and discuss them further at the January
Board meeting. President Gregory highlighted recent grant awards SCF has received and the
tremendous work that goes into the application process.

5. Mission Moment
Fleet Force CDL Program — Terry Clark and Tra Williams
Ms. Clark and Mr. Williams provided the Board of Trustees with an overview of the CDL Program.
They highlighted the SCF partnership with Fleet Force and the Statewide consortium that they are
leading.

6. CFO Report - Jennifer Price
Ms. Price reviewed the changes that were made to the format of the SCF financial report in the
board packet. These changes were made in response to the Trustees’ request and provide relevant
context for the monthly financial reports.



7. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: | Minutes of October 28, 2025 BOT Meeting - Page 5

Exhibit B: | Amended Fall 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 8

Exhibit C: | CDR — Curriculum Revisions Dec. 2025 - Page 12

Exhibit D: | HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report October 2025 - Page 14

Exhibit E: | SCFCS Bradenton, Annual Audit, Year Ending June 30, 2025 - Page 15

Exhibit F: | SCFCS Venice, Annual Audit, Year Ending June 30, 2025 - Page 54

Exhibit G: | SCF / SCFCS 2026-2027 Annual Articulation Agreement - Page 92

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve the Non-Financial
Consent Agenda, Ms. Rose seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

8. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit H: Monthly Financial Report - Page 104

Exhibit I: Budget Amendment FY 2025-26 September 2025 #8-10 Page 115
Exhibit J: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants September 2025 - Page 119

Exhibit K: Write-Offs -  Page 120

Exhibit L: Property Disposals - Page 123

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiDomenico motioned to approve the Financial
Consent Agenda, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

9. Facilities Project List (informational Only) - Chris Wellman
Exhibit M: Project List - Page 126

10. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates — Chris Wellman
Exhibit N:  Building 26 Roof Replacement - Page 127
Mr. Wellman requested an increase of $7,892.00 to the budget for this project.
After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Riner motioned to approve the budget increase,
Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.
Mr. Wellman requested contract approval with The Garland Company in the amount of
$507,892.00 for the replacement of the roof on building 26. After due discussion and consideration,
Ms. Riner motioned to approve the contract, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously
approved.

11. Public Notice, Public Hearing and Final Action for Revised Rule — Board Chair
Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions for Final Action - Mr. Prouty
Exhibit O: Responsibility and Authority of the President No. 6HX14-1.07 - Page 128
Mr. Prouty explained to the Board the changes to the rule reflected position title changes, the
President’s reorganization to the cabinet, and who is responsible in the President’s absence.
Trustee Goodson opened the meeting to public comment, there being none, he closed it to public
comment. After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Rose motioned to approve Exhibit O,
Ms. Riner seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

12. Old Business
none


https://6HX14-1.07
https://507,892.00
https://7,892.00

13.

14.

15.

16.

New Business

SCF Board Self Evaluation - Mr. Goodson

Mr. Goodson shared with the Board Members a recap of the Board’s 2025 self-evaluation.
Mr. Goodson noted the Trustees desire to have additional educational opportunities.
President Gregory advised that he would include an informational slide, related to the Board’s
responsibilities, in future meetings.

SCF Foundation Update - Cassandra Holmes
Ms. Holmes provided an SCF Foundation update.

Board Comments

Ms. Riner shared how impressed she was with the CDL program.

Mr. Infanti expressed her interest in expanding the SCF collegiate school program.

Ms. Collins wished everyone a Merry Christmas and happy New Year.

Mr. Fuller stated that he liked having the program presentations at each meeting.

Mr. Deckard shared his enthusiasm having just attended his first SCF graduation.

Ms. Rose congratulated the CDL presenters for a job well done. Ms. Rose expressed her interest in
expanding the SCF collegiate school program. Ms. Rose recognized the work that went into the CDR.
Mr. DiDomenico applauded Ms. Price on the revisions to the financial reports.

Mr. Thomson commented on the improvement to the financial report and shared he too was
impressed by the broadness of the CDL program.

Mr. Goodson thanked Jennifer for the changes to the financial report. Mr. Goodson noted that SCF
met the needs of the community with the CDL program.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

Mark Goodson, Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees



Exhibit B

(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°09)

Ja1zedy wooz| 00°0$ 9z/6t/T |9t/61/C PVELY et
dIHSY3AV3I1 YOSIAYIANS YIMmouo s|an4 1eyl 3oeqpaad - 401
Ja1zely swea | JosodIN | 00°0$ 9z/0t/T |9z/0T/C SUESLOSOBIN] e est
’ ’ 3uisn s3uaa|N |BNMIA ‘SU1lS3IN |ENMIA 9Y) SUlIS1SEIA - dOL
usned (€ Buip|ing) uoluapeug 43S| 00°0S 9¢/s/t 9¢/s/t 1eaJ4y] 9AIDY - dOL| TTELT
uewpJiem (€ Sulp|ing) uojyuapeug 42S| 00°0$ 9¢/s/t 9¢/s/t pa3|d ay1 dois - dOL| TZELT
supimeH swea| YOosoIA| 00°0S 9¢/6¢/T |92/6T/T s)oog ueyy aJoN yon|A oS Aseaqil 43S - dOL| STELT
auinsg (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/6¢/T |92/6T/T SOIJBIA @ S3|qe L 10Ald [99X] - dOL| LTELT
o9plid swea| YOosoIA| 00°0S 9¢/LT/T |92/LT/T SS97 YlIM SJO|A 9ASIYIY 0} MOH :S|e0H IHVINS - dOL| 9TELT
auinsg (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/te/T |9¢/Te/t salseg a3 puoAag - 300|IN0 - dOL| STELT
yuws swea| JosodIN | 00°0$ 9z/12/1 |92/12/1 9JIAJDS JaWO0ISN) - dOL| YTELT
epJad swesa] JosoNIN| 0005 9¢/v1/v  |9¢/vi/Y TOT SulNPAYDS JUBAT '@ SUOIIEAIDSDY WOOY - dOL| €6CLT
uuewing (L1D) youey poomaxeT 43s| 00°0$ 9z/1t/T |97/11/t HOtIIIN 7624}
3 YIMOJD) [BUOISS3404d 404 dOYSHIOM V :30edwl| JNOA 91BA3|T - dOL
140 00°00S'SS |92/6C/v |9T/1C/T dwedjoog +ySAD vILdwo) AyundasiagA)| S8Z/T
ueJyson (00€ 8uip|ing) 9d1UdA 40S| 00°62S 9z/01/€ |9¢/01/¢ iMouy| 01 paaN NOA SulylAIang - TOT SJedIP3IN| 9ETLT
ueJyson (8T Buip|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°6ZS 9¢/Llv 9t/Llv iMmouy| 01 paaN NOA SulylAIang - TOT dJedIP3IN| ZETLT
ueJyson (112) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°6ZS 9¢/v/t 9¢/v/t iMmouy| 01 paaN NOA SulylAIang - TOT dJedIP3IN| TETLT
ueJysod (8T Bulp|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°6ZS 9¢/€T/T |9T/ET/T iMmouy| 01 paaN NOA SulylAIang - TOT SJedIP3IN| 0ETLT
[I1443YS (8T Bulp|ing) uoluapeiqg 42S| 00°'6VS 9¢/8¢/v |9¢/Te/v SSE|2Jo3se|A Ssaulpeay JuswiaanaY|( vTTLT
[I1443YS (8T Bulp|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°'6vS 9¢/Lt/v  |92/ot/v SSE|2J3se|A Ssaulpeay JuswiaanaY|( €TTLT
[I1443YS (8T Bulp|ing) uoluapeiqg 42S| 00°'6VS 9¢/LT/T |92/0t/T SSE|2J23se|A SSaulpeay JuswaInaY|( ¢TTLT
[I1443YS (8T Bulp|ing) uoluapeiqg 42S| 00°'6vS 9¢/9¢/T |92/61/1 SSE|2Jo3se|A ssaulpeay JuswiaanaY|( TTTLT
adod (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°6vS 9¢/s/t 92/6¢/1 Aepo] Suluueld Juswalinay| 960LT
adod (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°6vS 9z/€/t 9¢/1/T Aepo] Suluueld Juswaunay| S60LT
[|]sU40) (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/€t/v  |9t/€T/v TOT A34N23S |e1PoS| 68041
[|]sU40) (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/1e/v  |9¢/Te/v TOT A34N23S |e1poS| 880LT
[|]sU40) (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/9t/€ |9z/9t/¢ TOT A34N23S |eos| /8041
[|]sU40) (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/ve/e |9e/ve/e TOT A34N23S |e1poS| 980T
[|]sU40) (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/9¢/t |92/9t/t TOT A34N23S |e1POS| S80/LT
[|]sU40) (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/ve/T |9t/ve/t TOT A34N23S |eos| #80LT
dejung (112) youey poomaxe 43S| 00°68S 9z/€/t 9Z/€T/T snduted 690L1
youey pooOMad e -JUSWIIIRY |NJSSIIINS 404 S91391841S |eIOURUIS
dejung (008 8uip|ing) 221UdA 40S| 00°68S 9¢/11/€ |9¢/81/¢ sndwe) 931Ua/ -1UaWaJ1IdY |NYSSAIINS 104 $3IFD1eU)S [eldURUIY| 890LT
* (112) youey poomaxe 43S| 00°6ZTS 9z/€/€ 9¢/9/1 |OOYISSWIOH saluaS JojulM| vTOLT
J039n43su| uonedloq 994 uollin] {leqg puj aieq Meis awep sse|d ai ssep

920T 9NIYdS ‘LNIINdOTIAIA I2YONYOM ANV DNINYVIT ONO134I1 ‘SISHNOD 11a3¥I-NON 40 I1NAIHIS




(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°09)

920T 9NIYdS ‘LNIINdOTIAIA I2YONYOM ANV DNINYVIT ONO134I1 ‘SISHNOD 11a3¥I-NON 40 I1NAIHIS

auinsg (L1D) youey poomase] 42S| 00°62TS 9t/Lly  |9t/Llv T 19A37 - [99X3| 0EPLT
auinsg (L1D) youey poomasel 42S| 00°62TS 9t/t/y  |9t/t/v ¥ 1977 - 199X3| 6TVLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/ve/e |9t/ve/e T [9A97 - [99X3| 8THLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/6T/€ |9t/6T/€ € [9A97 - [99X3| 9TPLT
auinsg (L1D) youey poomase] 42S| 00°62TS 9z/s/e  |9t/s/e€ T 19N - |90X3| STYLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/ve/T |9t/ve/T ¥ 19837 - 190X3| vTvLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/6T/T |9t/61/C T I9A97 - [99X3| €2vLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 97/0T/T |92/01/t € [9A97 - [99X3| TTvLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 97/LT/t |9t/LT/T T 19A37 - [99x3| 0ZPLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomae 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/€T/T |9T/€T/T T 19A97 - [99X3| 6TPLT
poom dIUBA 4DS| 00°0SSS 9z/s/€  |9z/0z/T (901UBA) T Med - uoledIUNWWO) pue 939|(0) Joj ysi|Sul| LIVLT
poom (LI1D) youey poomasie] 42S| 00°0SSS$ 9z/tt/e |9z/6T/1 (youey pooma»ieq) T 1ed - UOIIEIIUNWWOD pue 383||0) 404 ysl8ul| 9TH/T
»
POOM (L12) youey poomaxeq 40| 00°0SSS 9z/Tr/e |9t/61/T (youey poomaseT) g Med - uonedtunwwo) pue 333||0) 404 ysi|dul| STH/T
Ased|) (TT 8uip|ing) uoyuapeug 423S| 00°0S 97/T11/v |92/0T/€ (192u0) |1dy) pueg 1R2UO) AHUNWWO) d3leUBN| ZLELT
Aiea|n (TT Bulp|ing) uoluspeig 4JS| 00°0$ 9z/L/e  |9r/€/t (130u0D YaueN) pueg 13dU0D Aunwwo) a31eUBIN| TLELT
Aea|d (TT Suip|ing) uouapeug 45| 00°0S 9z/1€/T |92/9/T (120u0) Alenuer) pueg 1adU0D AHuNwWWO) 931eUBIN| OLELT
uuewlnq swea] YosoIA | 00°0S 9z/€2/T |9T/€T/T saJnpado.d pue sw.oy uolezoyiny |9Aed] - dOL| 8SELT
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 42S| 00°0S 9z/62/T |9t/Te/T T 19N [99X3 - dOL| £SELT
uewpJem (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ 9¢/ST/T |9¢/ST/T 4dD - dOL| €SELT
agL swea] YosoIA | 00°0S 9¢/1t/T |97/11/¢ HpaJ) 939||0D) puoAag - IS 18 OYM S,0YM - dOL| SYELT
paay swea| YosoDIN| 00°0S 9z/L1/T |9T/L1/t 10|1d0D HOSOMIIA - dOL| EVELT
9|eduasseln swea] YosoI | 00°0S 9z/6T/T |97/61/C 1d93eyD Joj suopiedl|ddy |edndeld - dOL| OvELT
uuewino (L12) youey poomase 42S| 00°0S 97/St/v |9t/ST/v 3uiuseaT-o01A y3noayy uonednp3 uueApy - dOL| vEELT
yuws swea| YOosoDIN| 00°0S 9z/e/v  |9t/6/v SWJ04 HOSONIA - dOL| EEELT
IEINEW swea] YosoNIA | 00°0S 9z/og/€ |9z/og/€ aJe) jo ainyn) e 3uneasd - dOL| CEELT
uewpJem (€ Suipjing) uoyuapeug 42S| 00°0S$ 9z/9z/€ |97/9t/¢ 4dD - dOL| TEELT

. MIOVYHL dIHSHIAVIT YOSIAYIANS
m‘_w>_>_ SWESL HOSOIN 00 O.w QN\mN\m mN\mN\m mco_ymuuwaxm_ ucwEwmmcm_Z pue sainpadold .mw_u__On_ 40S -d01 OgeLT
yun swea] YosoIA | 00°0S 9z/61/€ |9z/6T/€ slauuidag Joj eaue) - dOL| 6ZE€LT
yHws swea] YosoNIN | 00°0S 97/8T/€ |97/8T/€ s3,uoQ '8 S0Q SUlMJIM |lBW] |eUOISSd40.d - dOL| 8TZELT
yun swea] YosoIN | 00°0S 97/8T/€ |97/8T/€ SIS 4NOA dN [9A9T :eAURD - dOL| LTELT

. MIOVYHL dIHSYIAVIT YOSIAYIANS 23ueyd
uuewino (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ 9z/11/€ |97/1T/€ Jos BUITESIUNWWO? - sdiysuONE[aY SUIBeUBI 10 LY 3UL - dOL 9ZEeLT
yuws swea| YOosoDIN| 00°0S 9z/ve/T |9t/ve/tT 01d aqopy SuiApnsAwaqa - dOL| szesT
10dNnJlisuj uolijedon 994 uonijin] 9{jeq puj 9jeq uels wepN sse|p ai sse|d




(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°09)

uewpJem (€ Suipjing) uoyuapeug 42S| 00°0S$ 9z/tr/e |9z/er/e 4dD - dOL| S6¥LT
3||1n02S (VTT Buipjing) uoiuspeig 40S| 00°05$ 9z/et/v |9t/TT/T a|qwiasuj Jeauno| €6v/T
Asuued (TT Buipjing) uoiuapeug 42S| 00°0SS$ 9z/et/v |9t/TT/T oquio) zzef| ZevLT
Asuuen (TT Suip|ing) uouape.g 41S| 00°0SS 9z/0€/v |9T/€T/T BJ1S3Y2.Q0 zze[| T6vLT
UBWN3N (TT Suip|ing) uouape.g 413S| 00°0SS 9z/6t/v |9T/vT/T eJ3say2J0 AuoydwAs uojuspeig| 06vL1
uewnan (TT Buipjing) uoiuapeug 42S| 00°0SS$ 9z/0€/v |9T/€T/T pueg oluoydwAs| 68%/T
uosIadIq (VTT Buipjing) uoiuspeig 40S| 00°05$ 9z/et/v |9t/TT/T 3|qwiasu3 4183y ] JISNAI| 887/LT
uosIadIq (VTT Buipjing) uoiuspeig 40S| 00°05$ 9z/0€/v |9T/€T/T dloyd Jaquieyd| £8YLT
uosIadIq (VTT Buipjing) uoiuspeig 40S| 00°05$ 9z/0€/v |9T/€T/T Jioyd 1sduo)| 98v/LT
% 2IUBA 40S| 0005 9z/s/t  |9t/s/T 15414 UaJp|iyd-uoiey|eq SUNSSIN| ¥8YLT
aUINQ (Bututesy 1oeJ3u0d) elOSEIES BUS-HO| 00°0$ 9z/tt/T |9t/tt/t (Paiipow) ¥ g € [90X3 Sululed| 30eIUOD| /LT
Qulna(Q Aw:_:_m‘; Hum‘_u:o& ejoseleg a1s-40O O0.0W @N\m\._w mN\m\¢ rd _wuxm_lw:_:_m‘_._. nenuod| //v/T
Qulna(Q Aw:_:_m‘; Hum‘_u:o& ejoseleg a1s-40O O0.0W ow\m._”\._” mN\mH\H rd _wuxm_lw:_:_m‘_._. enuo)d| 9/v/1
Qulna(Q Aw:_:_m‘; Hum‘_u:o& ejoseleg a1s-40O O0.0W QN\OH\M mN\OH\m T [°A9] _wuxm_lw:_:_m‘_._. JoeJjuo) mﬁwmmﬂ\
* (£T Buipjing) uoiuapeug 42S| 00°0SS$ 9z/e/v  |9t/6/v z dnouo - Jreq 4331e) |OV| YLVLT
* (£T Buipjing) uoiuapeug 42S| 00°0SS$ 9z/8/v  |9t/8/v T dnouo - ule4 493D |OV| €LVLT
* swea] YOSODIA| 00°0SC'ES |9T/LT/€ |92/LT/T uoIedIHI) +A3NI3S v L dwo)| 8SH/T
qurl (493UdD 159/ 97) Uoludpelg 40| 00°0ST'ES  [9T/LT/€ |9T/LT/T Jadojanaqg gam IN/XN| vSPLT
qurl (493UdD 159 97) Uoludpelg 40S| 00°0ST'ES  [92/9T/€ |97/9T/T 103Ip3 palIa) SSUdPIOM | ESTLT
* (423u3) 1S3 927) UoudpeIg 4DS| 00°62TS 9z/z/e  |9t/Ti/T (1o0YdS Y3IH pue 3|PPIIA) S2INIUBAPY IV| ZSHLT
* (493U3) 359\ 97) UoludpeIg 0S| 00°6CTS 9z/v/e  |9T/L/T (looyas a|ppiw pue AJejuswa|a) sajdluoayd doodspid| TSYLT
JojAe] auljuQ : uonedxo| 00°0ST€S |9T/LT/E [9T/LT/T ¥si|e1dads Buipo) ydidsener| 0S/T
% (L1D) youey poomase] 42S| 00°62TS 9z/s/€  |97/8/1 (looyas a|ppiw pue AJejuswa|a) sajdluoayd doodspiN| 6v7LT
% (L1D) youey poomaxeT 425| 00°6ZTS 9z/s/e  |9t/8/T (pooypiiyd Ajie3) uonip3 apo) :s10) JNULL| 8¥P/T
As|3eq swed] YOSODIA| 00°0S2'ES |9T/LT/€ |92/LT/T ¥si|e1dads Buipo) uoyiAd| Lvv/LT
% (L1D) youey poomase] 42S| 00°62TS 9z/e/e  |9t/9/T (100Yas 3|ppIA pue Aiejuswa|3) S9049H [BIMOISIH| It/
. (Z uoissas)
vosuyor (Buturesy 30e13u09) e30se.es AIs-40| 0008 oc/Le/e |9t/Le/e Z |9A87 Joamodiadng UNoA S,3| SS8J1S :JN] 0ISSAN Sululed] 10eJ1uo) vrvll
uosuyor (8utuiesy 10e43U0D) BIOSRIES BUS-HO| 00°0$ 9z/€T/T |9T/€t/1 (1 uoissas) EVVLT
T ’ Z |9A87 Joamodiadng UNoA S,3| SS8J41S :faN] 0ISSAN Sululed] 10eJ1uo)
Jazesd wooz| 00°0$ 9z/0T/¥ |9¢/0T/v wea| JNoA Sululelay yin| 03saM Suluted] 10enuod| Tyy/T
uJea
10121 wooz| 00'0% ge/ve/e |9t/ve/c 13 4younT S91euosay 1eyl uoiiudooay Jin] 0SSN\ Sululed] 10esiuo) OvvLT
POOM (L1D) youey poomaxet 435| 00°0STS 97/9z/€ |9t/91/¢ SAISURLU| UonePUNUOId| 8EV/T
auinsg (L12) youey poomase 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/0€/v |9¢/0E/v T I9A97 - [99X3| CEPLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomae 43S| 00°6¢TS 9z/1e/v |9t/1e/v € [9A97 - [99X3| TEPLT
1032n43su| uolles’oq 994 uoninl ajeq puj ajeq Meis aweN sse|d ai sse|d

920T 9NIYdS ‘LNIINdOTIAIA I2YONYOM ANV DNINYVIT ONO134I1 ‘SISHNOD 11a3¥I-NON 40 I1NAIHIS




(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°0S)

% (L12) youey poomaxe] 40S| 00'0ETS 9z/12/s |9z/9t/< A101S 3AIdRIBIU| - B|PPIAl pUE AJRlUBW|T - Ydouey poomaye| 8ZS/T
% (L12) youey poomaxe] 42S| 00'0ETS 97/12/S |97/9t/¢ 3|q1ssOd S| UOISSIIAl - 9 0} € 38V - youey poomaxe| £ZS/T
* (493U3D 159 9¢) Uoludpe.g 40S| 00°0ETS 9z/0z/S |97/st/E qe7 Alols aAndeISIU| - B|PPIA puUe AJeluswal|] - uojuapeld| 9ZSLT
% (423u8) 153\ 97) UOIUBpPERIG 4DS| 00'0ETS 97/8T/S |97/€t/€ S|eauass3 AHunoasiagA) - suaa] - uoyuapesg| SSLT
* (00€ Bulpjing) ad1uaA 42S| 00°0€TS 97/12/S |97/9t/¢ qe A103s aA11deISNU| - BIPPIN pue Alejuawd|] - IUSA| ¥ZSLT
* (00€ Bulpjing) ad1uaA 42S| 00°0€TS 97/6T/S |9T/vT/E qe7 A103s aA11dRISU| - BIPPIN pue Alejuawa|] - IUSA| €TSLT
% (433u3) 353\ 97) UOIUBPRIG 4DS| 00°0$ 97/€T/T |9T/€1/T Aya1205 SulidauIsuU] epLIOj4-uoey|Ioe] SUNSBIN| 0ZSLT
% (L12) youey poomaxeq 40S| 00°0$ 92/82/0T |92/12/1T uonepuno4 Aqjas-uoney|iey SunasN| 6TSAT
N (493U3) 359\ 97) UoludpeIg 0S| 00°0LTS 9¢/€T/S (9¢/L/1 Joedw| 03 seap| WoJd :qeq sinauaidasul Sunop| £TSLT
* (423U3) 353\ 97) UOIUBpPERIG 4DS| 00°0LTS 97/T1/S |9¢/T1/T 93uey) pea ‘s||)S p|ing :qe a3usjjey) wea g diysispea| 9TSLT
% (008 8ulp|ing) d21USA 40S| 00°62TS 9z/s/e  |97/8/1 (100YoS 3IpPIIAl pue Alejuswa|l) S3049H |BIMOISIH| STSLT
% (008 8ulp|ing) d21USA 40S| 00°62TS 9z/ve/T |92/9/1 (looyas a|ppiw pue AJejuswa|a) sajdluoayd doodspid| vTSLT
uJea
Ja1zeuy swea| JosoDIN| 00°0S 9z/€T/T |9T/€t/1 U UpUNT 10AId B2 JO JIMOg SUL 15114 UBIP[IYy BUILIEA] 19E13U0) TTGLT
Ja1zesd swea] JosoIN| 00°0$ 9z/LT/e |9T/LT/E EST U Youm solhis 0TSLT
) ’ uolesIuNWWOo) SulpuelsIspun 1s414 Uadp|iyd™ Suluies] 30equo)
uJea
1olzed SWIEaL JOsOLIN | 00°05 oc/LT/y |9T/LT/Y 8 youn 34 92Aojdw3 Sulununp 1s414 usJp|iy) Suluied] 10e43u0) 60541
As|pna (8uruiesy 10e43U0D) BIOSRIES BUS-HO| 00°0$ 97/9T/T |92/91/1T WawaBeUR iy 19101 80S/T
T : jo m_chwEm_ocsu_l_mp_QmOI |elJOW|A mHOmm‘_mmlw:_:_m‘_._. JoeJjuo)
aUINQ (Buluresy 1oe43U0) BIOSEIES BS-HO| 00°0$ 9z/¥T/T |9T/v1/T 0quio) Ul0d JOMOd pue }00|3nQ SIA™ Sululeld | 39eJ3u0D| 90S/T
As|pna (L12) youey poomaxe] 42S| 00'662$ 9z/LT/e |9T/LT/E Ja1dey) 1xeN 3yl - dwedjoog diysispeal 40S| ¥0SLT
As|pna (L12) youey poomaxe] 42S| 00'662$ 97/LT/T |9T/LT/T T |9n97 - dwe) joo0q diysiapeaT 40S| Z0SLT
As|pna (L12) youey poomaxe] 42S| 00'662S 97/0€/T |92/0¢€/T T |9n97 - dwe) joo0q diysiapea] 40S| TOSLT
sauof (6 Buip|ing) uojuapeug 43S| 00°S6€S 9z/te/T |9T/v1/T 954N0) INOH-0F 101e813SaAU| d3eAlld| 00SLT
anauing (T 8uip|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°0SS 9¢/0€/v |92/€T/T ddueQ 0} uolPnNpo|| 667/T
yuws (TT Buipjing) uoiuapeug 423S| 00°STS 9z/T/s  |9T/€T/T JUSWSA|OAU] UOIINPOId| 861LT
Jayyoe|yas (7T 8uip|ing) uoyuape.g 423S| 00°0SS 9z/0€/v |9T/€T/T 1010y 3y3 Joj Juswano|N 33eis| L6v/T
Jayyoe|yas (TT 8uip|ing) uoyuapeug 41S| 00°0SS 9z/0E/v |9T/€T/T 11 8undy| 96v/LT
10dNnJlisuj uolijedon 994 uonijin] 9{jeq puj 9jeq uels wepN sse|p ai sse|d

920T 9NIYdS ‘LNIINdOTIAIA I2YONYOM ANV DNINYVIT ONO134I1 ‘SISHNOD 11a3¥I-NON 40 I1NAIHIS




Exhibit C

uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buiunoody a|qeled sjunodoy ‘sijeroadg 199180 G20Z/LZ/LL SeJanuo) SejoYdIN
uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buunoody a|qeAed sjunoooy ‘losinledng |euolssajold G2Z0Z/6L/LL pesseq ayD
uojuspelig juswdojaAa @2JopoAA pue Buiulea] Buojey Buiuiea] Buojay ‘Jojoaliq uoiessiuwpy GzZ0zZ/S0/LL suaqoy uebapy
suoneredas
uojuspelg |eloueulq pIy [e1oueul ‘Jojo8ilq uonelsuiwpy o]
uojuspelg Py |eloueuly pIY [eloUBULY “J0}08.IQ 9)el0ssY |euolsssjoid woJ4 geoe/eLiLL uosispuy yolii3
uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buiunoody JUBJUN02DY |euolssajold o]
uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buunoody |loJAed ‘isifeioads 19918) wol4 G202Z/S0/L ) SOJaAUQ ele
sabuey)
uojuspelg |jI7 uspnis 9JI7JuspniS ‘JOSIAPY isaled §2oz/LLLY Isuepy euuefug
uojuspelig |loiAed pue Bupunoooy a|geAed sjunoooy ‘Josiniedng |euoissajolid GZ0Z/LLILL uewawwiz uuA
ELIVEY Ayajes olgnd 190140 924n0say sndwed 19918) G2Z0Z/0L/LL Jabluly uensuyD
ELIEYN J9pua) bunsa | ueldluyoa] Buyse 199180 G202/S0/L 1 Juny aulayiey|
SjusuuUIoddy
3s jusuniedaq 331 UOHEDHISSE[) uonesiisse|y BEEIEETE) sweN

GZ0Z 19qUIBAON :SHIYXT PIeog SUOI)IY [UUOSIdd 91O S92IN0SIY UeWnH

12



uojuspelg 90Us10g Jeyndwo) 10SS8)0Id 9)eloossy Aynoe4 G202/S0/2) JBAIND WEl|[IA
SjusWRIRSY
uojuspelg JuswAhed aa4 pue Buusiysed Jesing |euolssajold G202/80/2) uew||d\\ ueuieN
uojuspelg Bujuses] auluQ Bujuies] sujuQ ‘Iojeulpioo) |euolssajold G202/S0/2) 1s|a1zoy Aoeu |
suoneredag
uojuspelg BuisinN OSLIA ‘Uosier Juapnis pue Ajnoe4 19918 o]
uojuspelg BuisinN ueldluyoa] e s|INS 19918 wol4 G202/10/2) oulewo] eineT
uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buiunoody 19]|0J}U0D) B)eIO0SSY |euolssajold o]
uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buiunoody s|qedAed sjunodoy ‘lebeuepy |euolssajold wol4 G202/10/2) dnoys jouer
ELIVEYN $S999Ng Joalen pue a69)|09 JO O J0)eBineN Aemyjed ‘Joyeulpiood |euolssajold o]
ERIIVEYN SuOoISSIWPY suoIssiwpy ‘sljeoads 19918) wol4 G202/10/2) eJo eSOy e UNA
uojuspelug |loiAed pue Bununoooy JlolAed ‘Jojeuipioo) 19918 ol
uojuspelg |loJAed pue Buunoody |loJAed ‘isifeioads 19918D wol4 G202/10/2) Jaigsuig ou3
sabueq)
uojuspelg Aysjes oland 199140 99In0say sndwe) ‘pea 19918) G202/80/21 BuipsaqQ Jaydojsuyn
Q0IUBA |jooyos ajelbs|j0D leuoissajoide.ed/siferads 1991 GzZ0z/10/21 yediA] uesng
|leuononysu| |eyuswsa|ddng
SjusuuIoddy
ays jusuniedsq 331 UONESISSE[) uonesyisse|y BEENERTE) sweN

GZ0Z 19quiada( :S)IYX3 p1eog SUOIJOY [dUUOSIdd 9910 S92IN0SaY UBWINH

13



Exhibit D

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the country must complete
an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the Human Resources office and must receive Board of
Trustees approval prior to travel."

Date: 1/9/2026

Applicant: Emily Gravely

Department:  Collegiate School - Bradenton

Dates of Travel: June 17, 2025 — June 25, 2025 (Projected Dates)
Reason: EF Tour — 20" Century Japan

Location: Japan: Tokyo =» Yokohama = Hiroshima = Osaka

Purpose of Travel: The purpose of this travel is to accompany students on a 9-day educational tour of Japan,
providing them with an exceptional opportunity to study the nation’s evolution from a
militaristic empire to a global leader in peacebuilding and technological advancement. Through
visits to historically and culturally significant sites, students will gain a deeper understanding of
the impact of World War Il and Japan'’s efforts to reshape its national identity. This experience
will broaden their perspectives on international relations, cultural resilience, and the role of
innovation in modern societies. The program directly supports SCFCS’ core tenets by promoting
global awareness, enriching the curriculum with authentic cross-cultural learning, and advancing
the school’s commitment to developing independent learners and engaged global citizens.

Estimated Cost: The estimated cost to the college is $190.00. Most chaperone expenses are already calculated
into the cost per student traveler.

Other Comments: See attached detailed itinerary and presentation materials

Approved:

Chairman, Board of Trustees

Date

14



g::-;r;::al:s R See Instructions on p. 2 > » PRE-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE:
ginaor Gec At o &) 7\ POST-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE:

1st Dept. Approver
' S STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA- | |neprINCE?]  sPD?INo

2nd Dept. Approver (if applicable)

Travgler

]
_— TAR

Area Administrator/Budget Mgr. Dept. encumbrance preparer Ven Inv AP

1 : TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION T : — (PCard
SPD (spd@scf.edu) (f applicable) Spd@scf.edu & travel@scf.edu AND VOUCHER FORM Pre-Travel: GL04)
HR (h:isforms@scf'edu) In the rare instance that the traveler (FOR EMPLOYEES ONLY) Post-Travel: ) ] :

] m.ust prepay expenses, send_ this form Reimbursement of College expense will be according to L. . - .
Originator with support to Accountant/Finance SCF Rule 6HX14-1.29 Travel Authorization and Funding Originator Name: | Jodi Doman Phone: 65469

Note: All travel must be for performance of a public purpose authorized by law to be performed by the College. All Out-Of-District, Out-of-State, and Out-of-Country travel shall be authorized and approved IN ADVANCE by
the President's designated representative. Out-of-Country travel shall be approved by the Board. After travel has been performed, submit to theress Office WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF THE TRAVELER'S RETURN to

Busi the College. Attach a copyofthe Agenda/Brochure andallreceipts. Refer to "Travel Guidelines" on Pg. 2.

A. TRAVELINFORMATION: Name: IEmin Gravley J GO0# (last 4 digits only): G00_|{5154|Today’s Date: | 01/06/26
Departure Date:| 06/17/26 Departure Time: [06:00 AM ReturnDate: | 06/25/26 Return Time: [11:30 PM
Purpose of Travel:|SCFCS Chaperone EF Tour to Japan | Location (include City & State): [Japan ]
Administrators/Faculty: Total Working Days: s days  Substitute needed? No | Career Employees:| # hours
B. DEFINITIONS/ACCOUNTING: Fund Org Account Amount Max SPD
P 1.[ 23000 |[ 230000 |[eos02 | | | 000
2. g i §§Select Acct § ’ 0.00% ;
OUt_Of-Country 3; é§ §§Select Acct ; § | 0.00% ?‘MWW“‘E
.
C. EXPENSES: mp Total All Amounts $0.00
If ACTUAL expenses exceed ESTIMATED by more than 10%, mark each item and justify in Report section below. @ (b) P(;c)by Pre-Tl('da)veI POSt‘-":’I’aVeI
LODGING & MEAL REIMBURSEMENT: Estimate Actual PCard Reimb. Reimb.
[b=c +d+e]
) . ) . Total ] o [
1. Lodging: Attach receipts for lodging (single occupancy)..........c..cccoue..... Lodging ] $0.00 4 ) ]
2. Meal Allowances: Breakfasts @ $6.00 each = $0.00
Enter all meals here and deduct Lunches @ $11.00 each = $0.00 -
e ot B9 17 Dinners @ swoo each = sooo ye2l 000 sooo [N O
The college will not reimburse meals for Class C In-District Travel. TOTAL LODGING/MEALS6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
TRANSPORTATION:
1. Own ~ Additional Travelers: A”_'Tay‘;'Méy Jeffreys, Sean Sell B
2. Mileage: Computed from (Google Map, etc.)  miles @ $0.445 per mile... $0.00 $0.00 - - L L_.l
Vicinity mileage when applicable miles @ $0.445 permile............... $0.00 $0.00 - - ]
3. Tourist Class Air Fare: LW}Prepaid by SCF LjPaid by Traveler......... (o) $0.00 ! |:|
REGISTRATION FEE: . o
1. |__|Prepaid by SCF [ Paid by Traveler.........cocoooii...© $o00 L ]
2. Meals included in registration and deducted from expenses (attach agenda and registration............. $0.00 - - D
OTHER EXPENSES (include receipts): Select Other Expenses : :

Details of Other/Multiple: projected tour insurance e )
TOTAL EXPENSES $190.00 $0.00 $000 _$000  $0.00

| 11
i 1l

D. CERTIFICATION: This travel voucher is true and correct in every material matter. These expenses were actually incurred Wfﬁ%wgﬁdmmgcessaw
for the performance of official duties of the College. | have not obtained, nor do I intend to obtain, reimbursement for these same expenses from any

other source.
#1 Emily Gravley clzaistint| 9417525494 |SCFCS #2

Traveler's (Pre-Travel) Signature Traveler's Phone # Traveler's Department Traveler's (Post-Travel) Signature

REPORT Complete this'portion AFTER your return (use additional sheet if necessary). Give an account showing how the leave was fulfilled and what benefits have accrued to the College as a result.

© Explanation of difference between ESTIMATED and ACTUAL (gréater than 10%):

| signed | | 1 — T i
AUTHORIZATION | g\, 52| Kelly | [Patricia oo | | DR Lo | e
2 | waid ] Date: 2026.01.07/ 5 01, | time this
;n| Karen%f:;;‘ff,‘;wsg ?Monod 12205 | Rand ?:tfsi‘iz?)g:)(:z | 9 it Afffg?}fﬂilf??t
1st Departmental 2nd Departmental Area Administrator 'SPD _Chair Clic_k to i;:;':::‘
Approval Approval (if applicable) (if ap{)gcable) e-mail form originator, S ———

MySCF>Employee>PCard & Travel v37



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the country must complete
an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the Human Resources office and must receive Board of
Trustees approval prior to travel."

Date: 1/9/2026

Applicant: Anna-May Jeffreys

Department: Collegiate School - Bradenton

Dates of Travel: June 17, 2025 — June 25, 2025 (Projected Dates)
Reason: EF Tour - 20% Century Japan

Location: Japan: Tokyo = Yokohama = Hiroshima =» Osaka

Purpose of Travel: The purpose of this travel is to accompany students on a 9-day educational tour of Japan,
providing them with an exceptional opportunity to study the nation’s evolution from a
militaristic empire to a global leader in peacebuilding and technological advancement. Through
visits to historically and culturally significant sites, students will gain a deeper understanding of
the impact of World War Il and Japan’s efforts to reshape its national identity. This experience
will broaden their perspectives on international relations, cultural resilience, and the role of
innovation in modern societies. The program directly supports SCFCS’ core tenets by promoting
global awareness, enriching the curriculum with authentic cross-cultural learning, and advancing
the school’s commitment to developing independent learners and engaged global citizens.

Estimated Cost: The estimated cost to the college is $190.00. Most chaperone expenses are already calculated
into the cost per student traveler.

Other Comments: See attached detailed itinerary and presentation materials

Approved:

Chairman, Board of Trustees

Date

16



%'?'T;j"e'?s o See Instructions on p. 2 3 . PRE-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE: |
i ’ N\ POST-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE:
e e STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA.
] Post-Travel: — NCE? NCE? SPD? NO
2nd Dept. Approver (if applicable) W \ MANATEE-SA 1 /
Area Administrator/Budget Mgr. Dep? encumbrance preparer Ven Inv AP TAR
' 1 TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION : - (PCard
SPD (spd@scf.edu) if applicable) spd@scf.edu & travel@scf.edu AND VOUCHER FORM Pre-Travel: | ] | ) GL04)
i (h:isforms@scf,edu) In the rare instance that the traveler (FOR EMPLOYEES ONLY) Post-Travel:| B :I
i must prepay expenses, send this form Reimbursement of College expense will be according to . ] e — e
Originator with support to Accountant/Finance SCF Rule 6HX14-1.29 Travel Authorization and Funding Originator Name: | Jodi Doman | Phone: 65469

Note: All travel must be for performance of a public purpose authorized by law to be performed by the College. All Out-Of-District, Out-of-State, and Out-of-Country travel shall be authorized and approved IN ADVANCE by
the President's designated representative. Out-of-Country travel shall be approved by the Board. After travel has been performed, submit to theness Office WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF THE TRAVELER'S RETURN to

Busi the College. Attach a copyofthe Agenda/Brochure andalireceipts. Refer to "Travel Guidelines" on Pg. 2.

A. TRAVELINFORMATION: Name: [Anna-May Jeffreys | GOO# (last 4 digits only): G00_{2396|Today’s Date: [ 01/06/26
Departure Date: | 06/17/26 Departure Time: [06:00 AM Return Date: | 06/25/26 Return Time: |11:30 PM
Purpose of Travel: ISCFCS Chaperone EF Tour to Japan | Location (include City & State): |J Lpan |
Administrators/Faculty: Total Working Days: T #days Substitute needed? No Career Employees: ~ #hours
B. DEFINITIONS/ACCOUNTING: Fund Org Account Amount Max SPD
— 1.[ 23000 || 230000 [leoso2 | | | 000
2. | }i HSeIect Acct i i r 0.00%
OUt-Of—COUﬂtI'y 3% 5 E§Select Acct | § f 0.00% iw“‘;
C. EXPENSES: » ' Total All Amounts $0.00 e
If ACTUAL expenses exceed ESTIMATED by more than 10%, mark each item and justify in Report section below. (@) (b) P(;c)by Pre-Tl(':veI Post(-.}ravel
LODGING & MEAL REIMBURSEMENT: Estimate Actual PCard Reimb. Reimb.
[b=c +d +e]
. ) _ . oy = — — —
1. Lodging: Attach receipts for lodging (single occupancy)..........ccccceecveenee Lodging | $000 L ] |:]
2. Meal Allowances: ' Breakfasts @ $6.00 each = $0.00
Enter all meals here gnd d_edu_ct o Lunches @ $11.00 each = $ 0.00 ) )
rose covreayrsgirston e ere @ stoo0 each = sooo o2 000 sooo [ NI O

The college will not reimburse meals for Class C In-District Travel. TOTAL LODGING/ MEALS6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00

TRANSPORTATION:

1. Own . Additional Travelers: Sean Sell, Emlly Gravley N
2. Mileage: Computed from (Google Map, etc.) miles @ $ 0.445 pér mile.. $0.00 $0.00 - - ) |
Vicinity mileage when applicable = miles @ $0.445 permile............... $0.00 $0.00 - - i 4 Il
3. Tourist Class Air Fare: | _|Prepaid by SCF [ IPaid by Traveler......... O  so00 BRI O
REGISTRATION FEE: B : | |
1. mMPrepald by SCF i:EPaid by Travelero e $0.00 | S  S— S— | D
2. Meals included in registration and deducted from expenses (attach agenda and registration)... $0.00 - - } D
lect ther Expens - ;
Fehls G CncatiRp s:;f;:gj;ifi:f:f;j‘*“ ST N swo sooo [MMEEE O
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 190.00 $0.00 $0.00 _ $0. O(l ,m’:$_;__(‘)_“(l()1
— |

D. CERTIFICATION: This travel voucher is true and correct in every material matter. These expenses were actually incurred by me and were necessary
for the performance of official duties of the College. | have not obtained, nor do I intend to obtain, reimbursement for these same expenses from any

other source.

#1 |Anna-May Jeffreys settms 9417525469, |SCFCS #2

Date: 2026.01.06 11:07:40 -05'00"

Traveler’'s (Pre-Travel) Signature Traveler's Phone # Traveler's Department Traveler's (Post-Travel) Signature

REPORT Complete this portion AFTER your return (use additional sheet if necessary). Give an account showing how the leave was fulfilled and what benefits have accrued to the College as a result.

®© Explanation of difference between ESTIMATED and ACTUAL (greater than 10%):

AUTHORIZATION | Digalydgned :K I Dighatly signed Patricia Digitally signed by I v NOTE: each Finance
Approved by: t ‘l'(l::'lensxnznzsm 06 yoi :Z‘fugy"m’rm Ea:n-c?tg:’t‘): 12 M time this
whEiay) Monod it Rand To'ss55 080 g = s Accountant / Post
1st Departmental  2nd Departmental Area Administrator 'SPD Chair Click to jo’:;"t'sg §
Approval Approval (if applicable) (if aqglcable) e-mail form originator. e —

MySCF>Employee>PCard & Travel v37



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the country must complete
an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the Human Resources office and must receive Board of
Trustees approval prior to travel."

Date: 1/9/2026

Applicant: Sean Sell

Department:  Collegiate School - Bradenton

Dates of Travel: June 17, 2025 — June 25, 2025 (Projected Dates)
Reason: EF Tour — 20" Century Japan

Location: Japan: Tokyo =» Yokohama = Hiroshima =» Osaka

Purpose of Travel: The purpose of this travel is to accompany students on a 9-day educational tour of Japan,
providing them with an exceptional opportunity to study the nation’s evolution from a
militaristic empire to a global leader in peacebuilding and technological advancement. Through
visits to historically and culturally significant sites, students will gain a deeper understanding of
the impact of World War Il and Japan’s efforts to reshape its national identity. This experience
will broaden their perspectives on international relations, cultural resilience, and the role of
innovation in modern societies. The program directly supports SCFCS’ core tenets by promoting
global awareness, enriching the curriculum with authentic cross-cultural learning, and advancing
the school’s commitment to developing independent learners and engaged global citizens.

Estimated Cost: The estimated cost to the college is $0.00 as team lead. The chaperone expense and travel
insurance for group leader is calculated into the cost per student traveler.

Other Comments: See attached detailed itinerary and presentation materials

Approved:

Chairman, Board of Trustees

Date

18



Pre-Travel:

Originator (Sec A thru C Est.)
i

1st Dept. Approver

Post-Travel:
2nd Dept. Approver (ifapplicable) —

3 Travgler
Area Administrator/Budget Mgr. Dept. encumbrance preparer
3

SPD (spd@scf edu) (if applicable)

HR (hrlsforms@scf edu)
i
Originator

See Instructions on p. 2

13
spd@scf.edu & travel@scf.edu

In the rare instance that the traveler
must prepay expenses, send this form
with support to Accountant/Finance

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA.

\ MANATEE-SARASOTA

TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

AND VOUCHER FORM
(FOR EMPLOYEES ONLY)

Reimbursement of College expense will be according to
SCF Rule 6HX14-1.29 Travel Authorization and Funding

PRE-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE:
POST-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE:

NCE?|NCE?| SPD?

Ven Inv
Pre-Travel: ‘ ‘
Post-Travel: |

Originator Name: | Jodi Doman

No
AP TAR
- (PCard
GL04)

]

| Phone: 65469

Note: All travel must be for performance of a public purpose authorized by law to be performed by the College. All Out-Of-District, Out-of-State, and Out-of-Country travel shall be authorized and approved IN ADVANCE by

the President's designated representative. Out-of-Country travel shall be approved by the Board. After travel has been performed, submit to theness Office

Busi the College. Attach a copyofthe Agenda/Brochure andallreceipts. Refer to "Travel Guidelines" on Pg. 2.

A. TRAVELINFORMATION: Name: [Sean Sell

Departure Date: | 06/17/26

Departure Time: [06:00 AM

Purpose of Travel: |SCFCS Chaperone EF Tour to Japan

Return Date: 06/25/26

WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF THE TRAVELER'S RETURN ti

0

| Goo# (1ast 4 digits only): G00_[5146|Today’s Date:
Return Time:

| Location (include City & State): |Japan

Administrators/Faculty: Total Working Days: # days  Substitute needed? No Career Employees: “# hours
B. DEFINITIONS/ACCOUNTING: Fund Org Account Amount Max SPD
— 1.[ 23000 |[ 230000 “60502 | | | 0.00%
2. | | Select Acct | | | 0.00%
OUt-Of-COUntry 3. é %% égselect Acct § ! E 0.00% ;W«“ ”wi
C. EXPENSES: mp Total All Amounts $0.00 B
. ) o ) - (0) () (0
If ACTUAL expenses exceed ESTIMATED by more than 10%, mark each item and justify in Report section below. @ (b) Pd by Pre-Travel Post-TraveI
LODGING & MEAL REIMBURSEMENT: Estimate Actual PCard Reimb. Reimb.
[b=c +d+e]
. . . . Total !
1. Lodging: Attach receipts for lodging (single occupancy)............ccccccoov... Lodging $0.00 |:|
2. Meal Allowances: Breakfasts @ $6.00 each = $0.00
Enter all meals here and deduct ‘Lunches @ $11.00 each = $0.00
rose coreredmy egsvaten e pinners @ swa each = sooo o2 ooo  sooo [ NN O
The college will not reimburse meals for Class C In-District Travel. TOTAL LODGING/ MEALS6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $ 0.00
TRANSPORTATION:
1. Own Additional Travelers: Anna -May Jeffreys, Emily Graviey )
2. Mileage: Computed from (Google Map, etc.) miles @ $ 0.445 per mile... $0.00 $0.00 - - ) D
Vicinity mileage when applicable miles @ $0.445 permile............... $0.00 $0.00 _ - ; Il
3. Tourist Class Air Fare: | _|Prepaid by SCF | __|Paid by Traveler......... (®) $0.00 i |
REGISTRATION FEE: ; ) V
1. fijrepald by SCF g;:; Paid by Traveler... O $0.00 1l : — D
2. Meals included in registration and deducted from expenses (attach agenda and registration)... $0.00 - - , ]
OTHER EXPENSES (include receipts): Select Other Expenses :
Details of Other/Multiple: L ; $0.00 - - 4 D
TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 W@MQ_Q $0.00

|

L

D. CERTIFICATION: This travel voucher is true and correct in every material matter. These expenses were actually incurred by me and were necessary
for the performance of official duties of the College. | have not obtained, nor do I'intend to obtain, reimbursement for these same expenses from any

other source.

Digitally signed by Sean Sell
Date 2016 01.06 11:12:13

#1 Sean Sell

9417525494

'SCFCS

|

# |

Traveler's (Pre-TraveI) Signature

Traveler's Phone #

Traveler's Department

Traveler's (Post-Travel) Signature

REPORT Complete this portion AFTER your return (use additional sheet if necessary). Give an account showing how the leave was fulfilled and what benefits have accrued to the College as a result.

® Explanation of difference between ESTIMATED and ACTUAL (greater than 10%):

AUTHORIZATION

Approved by:

Lewelle S| [Kelly oomvie  Patricia  porarmsa ™ W‘ NOTE: each
- Date: 2026.01.07 | Date: 2026.01. time this
n’ Karen paw: aeatee M°n°d 14:87.56:05001 iRand 1::‘5’33142-23':);'2 “) form is
1st Departmental 2nd Departmental Area Administrator SPD Chair Click to ;27:::
Approval Approval (if applicable) (if apﬁgcable) e-mail form originator.

MySCF>Employee>PCard & Travel v37

Finance

Accountant / Post:
[r———
| i

|



In the final days of World War ll, Japan was the target of the
world’s first atomic weapons. The bombing of Hiroshima—along
with decades of militarization and imperialism—have shaped
Japan and its shift from military to technological might. Immerse
yourself in a country devoted to rewriting its legacy as one of the
world’s leaders in international peacekeeping and technological
innovation while exploring the imperialistic roots that led to these
changes in national identity.

EVERYTHING YOU GET:
Full-time Tour Director

Sightseeing: 2 sightseeing tours led by expert, licensed local
guides (3 with extension)

@ Entrances: Meiji Shinto Shrine; Shitamachi Museum; Sky

Garden; Hikawa Maru; Hiroshima Peace Park and Museum;
Mazda Museum; ferry to Miyajima Island; Miyajima Park;
ltsukushima Shrine; Osaka Castle; karaoke; Dotonbori street
food tasting; with extension: N Seoul Tower; Gyeongbokgung
Palace,; Korean cooking class, Bukchon Hanok Village, Hyundai
Motorostudio

Personalized learning guide: Our personalized learning
experience engages students before, during, and after tour, with
the option to create a final, reflective project for academic credit.

Q All of the details are covered: Round-trip flights on
major carriers; internal flight with extension; comfortable
m motorcoach; bullet train; 7 overnight stays in hotels with
private bathrooms (70 with extension); breakfast and
dinner daily

00 O

20

Watch videos, read
reviews, and enroll on your
teacher’s Tour Website

eftours.com/

This is also your tour number

Atomic Dome in Hiroshima

See firsthand how modern téchnology
meets Japan’s imperialistic roots




Anyone can see the world.

YOU’RE GOING TO
EXPERIENCE IT.

As you can see, your EF tour includes visits to the places you've
learned about in school. That’s a given. But it's so much more
than that. Immersing yourself in new cultures—surrounded by
the people, the language, the food, the way of life—creates
inspirational moments that can’t be listed in an itinerary. They
can only be experienced.

And the experience begins long before you get your passport
stamped and meet your Tour Director in your arrival city. It
begins the moment you decide to go. Whether it’s connecting
with other travelers on Facebook, Twitter, or Instagram, or
delving deeper into your destinations with our personalized
learning experience, the excitement will hit you long before you
pack your suitcase.

When your group arrives abroad, everything is taken care of
so you can relax and enjoy the experience. Your full-time Tour
Director is with your group around the clock, handling local
transportation, hotels, and meals while also providing their own
insight into the local history and culture. Expert local guides
will lead your group on sightseeing tours, providing detailed
views on history, art, architecture, or anything you may have a
question about.

When your journey is over and you're unpacking your suitcase at
home, you'll realize the benefits of your life-changing experience
do not end. They have just begun.

CHECK OUT WHAT A
TOUR IS ALL ABOUT

Watch the videos at
eftours.com/

Your teacher’s Tour Website

e

‘
y

©, Seoul (3)

T .(' Kansai region (1)

Hirashima (3) O////

Osaka Castle

Traditional bento dinner whilé

21

+ ¥

f
(A

/ Tokyo (3)
/0"/ Yokohama

-




What you'll experience on your tour

Day 1: Fly overnight to Tokyo

Day 2: Tokyo
- Meet your Tour Director at the airport in Tokyo,
a city of contrasts.

Day 3: Tokyo

— Take an expert-led tour of Tokyo including
the Imperial Palace Plaza grounds, Harajuku
shopping district, and the Metropolitan
Government Building.

- Counteract the bustle of Tokyo's streets with a
visit to the Meiji Shinto Shrine. Quiet and
stillness reign inside its elaborate Inner Garden,
a wooded oasis in the middle of the city.

- Enjoy free time for lunch in the Harajuku
shopping district.

- Take a walking tour of Shibuya, a major
commercial and finance center with a famously
crowded pedestrian crossing

Day 4: Tokyo

- Visit the Shitamachi Museum, which highlights
what life in this part of the city was like during
the Taisho and Edo periods.

— Visit Asakusa Kannon Temple, the city’s oldest
Buddhist temple. Here, restaurants, theaters,
and cinemas surround a five-story pagoda—a
perfect symbol of Tokyo’s enduring past and
ultramodern future.

- Take a tour of Akihabara Electric Town

— Enjoy free time to explore more of Tokyo or
@ participate in a traditional tea ceremony.

Day 5: Yokohama | Hiroshima

— Travel to Yokohama.

- Enjoy 360-degree panoramic views at Sky
Garden, the highest observation deck in
Yokohama.

- Tour Yamashita Park with your Tour Director.

- Visit the Hikawa Maru, an ocean liner turned
World War Il hospital ship that is now
a museum.

- Board a bullet train, a perfect example of post-
war Japanese innovation, and travel
to Hiroshima.

- Savor a bento dinner, the classic traveling
food of Japan.

Day 6: Hiroshima

- Tour Hiroshima with an expert local guide.

- Visit Hiroshima Peace Park and Memorial
Museum for a solemn reflection on the events
that ultimately ended World War |1

- Explore Hiroshima on your own.

© Optionals and excursions

Day 7: Hiroshima

- Visit the Mazda Museum (if closed, groups tour
the JMSDF Kure Museum instead).

— Travel by ferry to Miyajima Island.

- Visit Miyajima Park and ltsukushima Shrine, a
Shinto shrine dedicated to the three daughters
of the god of seas and storms.

Day 8: Osaka

- Travel to Osaka by bullet train.

- Visit Osaka Castle, a fully-restored castle
constructed in 1597.

— Enjoy karaoke in your group’s own private room.

- Spend time seeing more of Osaka or
@ learn to play a taiko drum.

— For dinner, you'll have time to wander through
Dotonbori Canal Street, a bustling area full
of vendors selling traditional Japanese street
food like takoyaki (a fried dough ball with
octopus inside), taiyaki (a fish-shaped pastry),
okonomiyaki (a savory pancake), and more.

Day 9: Depart for home

@ 3-DAY TOUR EXTENSION
Nay 9: Tokyo | Seoul

Gwanghwamun
statues of Admiral

- Enjoy a free day in Seoul or
¢ take a full-day tour of Korea's
Demilitarized Zone.

Day 12: Depart for home

22

This was an amazing trip!

I highly recommend it to
everyone! We saw and
experienced so many things.
Japan is a beautiful country
with very welcoming people.
Looking forward to my next
EF Tour!

- JENNIFER, GROUP LEADER

o Via Facebook

This was the best trip I have
ever been on. Japan was
absolutely beautiful and

so very clean. The dining
experiences were fascinating
and something I would like to
dive into again. The shopping
in Kyoto and Tokyo was

Jfantastic. Everything in Japan

is just so...so...efficient!

- SAMANTHA, TRAVELER

@ Tour review

TOP THREE THINGS | WILL
SEE, DO, TRY, OR EXPLORE




Exhibit E

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

GRANT PROPOSAL
NO: TITLE: FUNDS REQUESTED:
25-08 Linking Industry to Nursing (LINE) $ 430,000
SPONSORING AGENCY: SCF Cash Match:
Florida Department of Education $ 430,000
PROPOSERS: Dr. Tammy Sawmelle, Dean of Nursing & SCF In-Kind Match:
Mrs. Cassandra Holmes, SCF Foundation Executive $
Director

College departments and participating personnel: Ms. Cassandra Holmes, SCF Foundation Executive Director;
Dr. Patricia Rand, VP of Academic Affairs; Dr. Tammy Sawmelle, Dean of Nursing.

GRANT SUMMARY:

Senate Bill 2524 (2022) established a new competitive grant opportunity for districts, Florida
College System (FCS) institutions, and independent nonprofit colleges and universities in
Florida. Section (s.) 1009.8962, Florida Statutes (F.S.) was created to incentivize collaboration
between nursing education programs and health care partners to combat the growing nursing
shortage in the state.

This program, titled the Linking Industry to Nursing Education (LINE) Fund, provides matching
funds, on a dollar-for-dollar basis, to participating agencies that partner with health care
providers.

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF), in partnership with the State College of
Florida Foundation, has received pledges from five industry partners, totaling $430,000. These
generous industry partners include Sarasota Memorial Healthcare System ($200,000), Manatee
Memorial Hospital ($100,000), Lakewood Ranch Medical Center ($100,000), Empath Health
($25,000), and Manatee Memorial Foundation ($5,000). These matching funds allow SCF to
apply for an equal amount from the Florida Department of Education’s LINE Fund. These
contributions, along with the match from the Florida Department of Education, bring the

total grant funds that will benefit SCF’s nursing program to $860,000.

Funds will be used to award scholarships to students who meet the residency for tuition purposes
requirements and to recruit or retain additional faculty to support instruction, the growth of the
Dual Language program and the simulation centers that were funded with LINE funds in the
2023-2024 and 2024-2025 academic years.

The grant runs through June 30, 2026.

23



Signature Page
Proposal # 25-8

By signing below, I acknowledge that I read and approve Grant Proposal # 25-8.

y, =5 01/05/2026
Dr. Tammy Sawmelle- Area Administrator Date
01/05/2026
Crve Zuc.é%,
Erin Buckley - Sponsored Projects Date
ot et 01/05/2026
Paul Berkle - Director Human Resources Date
Brittany K. Pyjag 01/06/2026
Brittany K. Pyjas {Jan 6, 2026 09:42:48 EST)
Dr. Brittany Pyjas - VP Student Services & Date
Enrollment Management
01/06/2026
Date
01/06/2026
Jennifer Price — VP of Finance & CFO Date
P 01/06/2026
Dr. Patricia Rand — VP of Academic Affairs Date
4 01/07/2026
AL
Tommy Gregory - President Date
Submitted to Board of Trustees Date

24



Exhibit F

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

GRANT PROPOSAL
NO: TITLE: FUNDS REQUESTED:
26-01 Italian/Italian American Classes - Pathway| $2,220
SPONSORING AGENCY: SCF Cash Match:
Consulate General of Italy in Miami $0
PROPOSERS: SCF In-Kind Match:
Courtney J. Ruffner Grieneisen, Ph.D., Chair, $0
Department of Language and Literature

College departments and participating personnel:
Courtney J. Ruffner Grieneisen, Ph.D., Chair, Department of Language and Literature; Jamie Tracy, Dean,
Academic Affairs; and Dr. Patricia Rand, Vice President, Academic Affairs

GRANT SUMMARY:

This grant from the Consulate General of Italy in Miami is a $2,220 continuation award
that provides State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) with funding to continue
to pay Language and Literature instructors to teach courses in Italian/Italian Studies as
part of a certificate pathway.

This certificate pathway integrates into the general education requirements of SCF so that students
can use the courses to maximize the outcomes with efficiency. This integration motivates students
to continue the study of Italian and deepen their understanding and appreciation of Italian culture.

One goal of the grant is to add a digital badge to the students' transcripts if a specific sequence of
courses is completed. This will be the result of a union between the Italian language and Digital
Humanities courses, with a Capstone project and a course of choice concerning the culture,
literature, cinema or the history of Italian Americans. Digital storytelling forms the basis of the
Capstone project: students are asked to build narratives of the Italian diaspora, retrieving travel
information to include interviews and archival research, building digital spaces to tell these stories
(using maps, text narratives, audio, video and other such digital frameworks).

25



Signature Page
Proposal #26-01

By signing below, I acknowledge that I read and approve Grant Proposal #26-01.

Jamie Tracy (Jan 7, 2026 08:20:

8:20:02 EST}

Jamie Tracy- Area Administrator

G 5’@4/7,
Erin Buckley - Sponsored Projects

Pacd Berkle

01/07/26

Date
01/07/26

Date
01/07/26

Paul Berkle - Director Human Resources

Brittany K. Pyjas

Brittany K. Pyjas (Jan 7, 2026 11:50:33 EST)

Date
01/07/26

Dr. Brittany Pyjas - VP Student Services &
Enrollment Management

n Hale (Jan 7, 2026 11:52:24 EST)

Dr. Ryan Hale - VP for Institutional Effectiveness

57 EST)

Jennifer Price — VP of Finance & CFO

Patricea Rand

Date

01/07/26

Date
01/08/26

Date
01/08/26

Dr. Patricia Rand — VP of Academic Affairs

=
s s

Tommy Gregory - President

Submitted to Board of Trustees

Date
01/12/26

Date

Date

26



Exhibit G

State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota

CFO Report

January 27, 2026

Through November 30, 2025, SCF’s operating activities are reporting a
strong year-to-date operating margin of $7.0M, representing a $7.8M
improvement over the prior year. Total revenue is modestly higher
(+1.6%), supported by improved student fee performance and stable
state support, while Collegiate School revenues remain generally stable
with campus-level timing and non-recurring variances.

The most significant factor in the improved year-over-year performance
is the reduction in total expenses (—21.3%), primarily driven by the non-
recurrence of prior-year transfers out of Fund 1 Operating accounts and
continued operational spending discipline. Personnel costs remain
generally controlled, though benefit inflation continues to be a cost
pressure, and Venice Collegiate School shows higher year-over-year
spending that will require continued monitoring.

Overall, SCF is demonstrating improved financial flexibility and
stronger operating performance early in the fiscal year, with continued
focus needed on benefit cost escalation, contracted service trends, and
campus-level spending patterns to sustain results through year-end.

27



SCF LOWER & UPPER LEVEL PROGRAMS:

Lower Level Programs — as of November 30, 2025

Lower Level Programs show a significant improvement in net margin
year-over-year, moving from a —$2.1M deficit to a +$5.7M surplus
through November 30, 2025. However, this improvement is primarily
attributable to the non-recurrence of an $8.3M transfer out that occurred
in the prior year.

When transfers are excluded to evaluate core operating performance,
Lower Level Programs remain in a strong positive position, but the
margin is slightly lower than prior year (approximately $5.7M vs. $6.2M
see “Core Net Margin” below). This indicates that while revenues are
stable and trending upward modestly, operating cost pressures—
particularly contracted services and benefit inflation—are emerging and
will continue to need monitoring.

The reported year-over-year improvement reflects improved financial
flexibility driven by reduced non-recurring outflows, while underlying
operating performance remains solid and generally stable.

Total Revenue (YTD): $29,278,229 vs. $28,767,905 (+$510,324 | +2%)

Total Expense (YTD): $23,568,885 vs. $30,910,529 (—$7,341,644 | ~24%)

Net Operating Margin (YTD): +$5,709,344 vs. —$2,142,624 (+$7,851,968)

Core Net Margin (YTD) (Excluding Transfers):
+$5,709,344 vs. +$6,157,376 (—$448,032 | —7%)

28



Upper Level Programs - as of November 30, 2025

Upper Level Programs continue to report a positive and improving year-
to-date operating margin, with revenue up $70K (+6%) compared to the
prior year. Growth is driven by student fee performance, consistent with
increased enrollment and fee activity, partially offset by a decline in
interest-related “Other Revenue.”

Expenses are essentially flat year-over-year (+$9K, +1%). Personnel
costs are trending higher due to state health insurance premium
increases, while non-personnel spending is materially lower due to the
non-recurrence of prior-year accreditation fees and reduced fee waiver
actrvity.

Overall, Upper Level Programs remain financially stable and performing
favorably to prior year, with continued attention needed on benefit
inflation as the fiscal year progresses.

Total Revenue (YTD): $1,182,525 vs. $1,112,273( +$70,252 | +6%)
Total Expense (YTD): $654,651 vs. $645,752 (+$8,899 | +1%)
Net Operating Margin (YTD): +$527,874 vs. +$466,521 ( +$61,353)

Consolidated Summary — as of November 30, 2025

Through November 30, 2025 Lower and Upper Level Programs reflect
stable and improving revenue performance, with total revenues up
$581K (+1.9%) year-over-year. This increase is primarily driven by
continued strength in student fee activity and stable state support trends
within the operating programs.

29



As reported, the combined programs show a year-to-date net operating
margin of $6.24M, representing a $7.91M improvement compared to the
prior year. It is important to note, however, that the prior-year results
included a $8.3M transfer (out) of funds to Fund 7 recorded within
Lower Level Programs, which materially reduced FY25 net margin and
does not repeat in the current year-to-date period.

When results are evaluated net of transfer activity (Core Operations), the
College’s operating performance remains strong and positive: core net
margin is $6.24M in FY26 compared to $6.62M in FY25, reflecting a
modest $387K decline (-5.8%) in underlying operating margin. This
indicates that while revenue is trending favorably, there are emerging
cost pressures—particularly in contracted services and benefit
inflation—that should continue to be monitored through mid-year to
ensure year-end budget alignment.

30



(ueid/iendeD) £ pung 0} Jno sisjsued) ui uoonpay  [/]
pouad Joud sy} wouj SISAIEM 9384 d|gepuny Ul uoonpay  [9]
S9SBaIOU| 99} S9IIAISS PAJORIUOD 0} Bnp dsealou| [G]
swniwaid asueInsul Yyjeay ajejs 0} anp asealou| [y]
sajel }salayul Ul uononpay  [g]
ny € pun4 o} |eyuas Ayjioey 869109 Jo UOII081I00/UoEIISSEIDaI O} aNp uoloNpPay [Z]
pouad Joud wolj UoOSII09/UCHEIYISSE[DB] dSNUSASL Juswijoiud leng  [}]
%01 -/+ < Soduele/ :SISAjeuy adueLep
%ve- %0 625°0L6°0E $ 09.°L0V'9L $ 1€€9LS'69 § %¥e G88'89G'€C $ S95°/Zv'69 $ 62LL¥P'69 $ asuadx3 : |ejo) puei
%99 %L ove've £89'966'L 000'€L0°C %S2 S15'0¥ 590°091 yoL'ovlL lepded :jejoL
%99 %L ove've €89'066'L 000°'€L0°C %S2 S1G'0Y G90'09L 0L'9vL Aepno feyded |2
lepded
%001~ %001 000°00€‘8 000°00€‘8 - %0 - CLLEEY )L TLLEEY )L slajsuel] :|ejol
%0014~ %001 000°00€'8 000°00€'8 - %0 - TLLEEY' L TLLEEY ) [£] sisysuel) JoY0 69
siajsuel |
%01 %¥e 19v'296'L 058°2€L'€C 1£€160'G2 %9¢€ 8EE'V6.'8 518'96£'vC 09.'99t'v2 asuadx3zjuaung :|ejoL
%Ll %01 G0.°/8¢ €19'99/°¢ 119'80G'G %8 6€6'12€ L19°evLYy G09'28L'Y [o] sebieyD uaund 1Yo €9
%G~ %1€ 092'8G¢e’L 282'90v'Y 90%'682'Y %2e 6.6'982'L ¥2€'2€0'Y $95'€10'Y sal/ddng pue sjeusie|\  z9
%91 %0 96%'912'9 968'655'GL ¥G2'€62'SL %y 0zy's8l’L ¥18'022'9L 16G°022'9L [g] seoineg 19
asuadx3 juaun)y
%1 %G€ 82.L'c29'vL Lze'TLEy v66°'LLY'Ch %¥e 2E0'PEL'YL €L6'9EV'EY £69'V6E'Sy |auuosiad :|ejoL
%L1 %EE 020'%G.°C ZIE6GELL Z9€°669°L | %EE 986°/G1V 216'60LC) €0S9LLZ1L [v] syoueg |puuosied €5
%9- %1€ 659821 L 262°G9.'¢ 768°95.°C %62 £88'901°} 682°118°¢ 682°118'¢ (wiad-UoN) 1/d dx3 |puuosiad JoY0 2§
% %9€ 6¥0°169'6  $ €95'/vC'/Z $ 0v1'656'9C $  %GSE 291'69Y'6  $ €G9'6L6'0C $ 106'998'9C $ BWIL ed wiad g dwil |InJ-selees g
|auuosiad
asuadx3y
%Z %6Y G06°'.9.'8C $ 6.1'655'8S $ 669'692°09 $ %Ly 622'8/2'6C $ L1886L'T9 $ LL0'66L'C9 $ 9nuaAdYy : [ejo) puei
%2 %6Y 506'29.'8¢C 6.V'655'8S §69'692'09 %Ly 622'8.2°'6¢ 11886129 110'661'29 anuaAdy :ejoL
%0 (€00°1) 89/.°1/T 892'G.C (202) €00'6.2 €02'6.2 s}d190ay SNUBASY-UON VY
%91~ %Y 9z8'8Ly 0ze'eLL'L oce'eLL'L %2y ¥25'85¢ 8€5'809 8€5'809 [¢] enuansy 1oUI0 6
%1G- %19 8Y¥'L6S ¥9€'216 ¥9€'2.6 %2y 0.2'.82 26€°189 25€°'189 [2] Juswpedeq seoineg pue seles L
%€ v.,€'G8 000'920°¢ 000920'¢ %81 6€.'9C 000'0S L 000'0SL yoddng |esepay G
%S %6€ gez'zee'el 8¥C'1.8'ce ¥26'6.5'GE %G€ 690'€L0'VL 100°026'6€ 100'026'6€ yoddng ajels i
%001}~ %041 ¥09'865'L 198 LvY'L 198 LvY'L - - - [1]uswuienog [eo0T woi4 Hoddng  €F
%61 %ES €EY'180'C 868'066'€ 8G8'0G6'€ %ES ¥Z¥'260'c 820°'1€8'S 820°'1€8'S [L] sea4 juspnis Joui0  Z¥
%6 %LL G86'0L9'0L $ 090'ses’cl $ 090'Ge8'El $ %6L 90¥'009'LL $ 688'8ZLWL $ 688'8CLVL $ $994Juspnis Ly
BNUBAY
[enPy LA Ad Jbpngpy BNV AlA jobpngIpy  }8bpng BHO Jbpngpy  [endV alA jebpngIpy  }8bpng buo uondudsaq adAL
/1enjoy QLA AD  /Iendy AlA /1endy LA ov
wm:m-_o juadiad juadiad juadiad

$20Z ‘0€ 19quanoN

G202 ‘0€ JaqwianoN

X00€L ® 0001} spund - sweiboid [9Aa7] Jamo]
GZ-¥20Z Ad "SA 92-S20C A4
poday uosuedwo) asuadxy pue anuaAdy Jeap OM |
epuo| jo aba||09 sjels

31



SJOAIBM 98} 9|qepuNy Ul 8Seal09(
sjuswAed asua9l| Aleiql 0] enp asealou|
S99} Uole)Ipalode Jeak Joud o} anp asealdaq
swniwaJld adueInsul y)jeay aje}s 0} anp asealou|
S9)el 1S8I8)Ul Ul 8seal09(
JuswWI||oJud pasealoul 0} anp asealou] [|]

%01 -/+ < S9OUBHEA :SISA[euy aduele/p

N 2 5] 0 I

%1 %9¢ 25.'G¥9 $ 0S9°L6LL $ 1.22'68L°L $ %cE 1S9'PS9 ¢ LZL'GL0°C $ LEL'SL0T  $ asuadx3 : |ejo] puein
%Z8- %82 858°8S L12€1T yeV'vLe %€ LysS‘oL 209°99¢ Z19'99¢ asuadx3 juauing :|ejol
%96~ %ZG 8658y 919'c6 919'c6 %L 182°L 1G8'6£C 16862 [o] sebueyD ualn) Jayo €9
%8¢ %L 182'G 9¢1'98 €71'98 %8 256°. €61°G6 110'S6 [] seiddng pue sjeusiely  z9
%Z8- %EL 6LY'Y Gzs'ee G/9'7¢ %E 808 6SG°LE ¥89°'L€ [y] seo1ni9g L9

asuadx3 juaun)

%01 %.LE 768985 €1£8.G°L 1€8°0.G°L %8¢ 0LLvv9 615801 615'80.L°L |suuosiad :|ejol
%8¢ %EC 19526 G99'v6¢ 62l 'v6¢ %6¢€ IANEAD SlG'62¢e G1G'62¢ [¢] sueueg |puuosiad €5
%< %<CS Ge.'061 009°'c9¢ 009°'c9¢ %€S 2e5'v61 000°29¢ 000°29¢ (wisd-uoN) 1/d dx3 [puuosiad JBYI0 2§
%9 %L 16G'€0¢€ $ 80L'0z8 $ solL'cl8 $  %cE 098‘L2e $ ¥00'CLO‘L $ +00°CLOL § Swil Hed wisd @ swi] [n4-seLejes |G
|auuosiad
asuadx3g
%9 %8S €LZTLLL $ 2T9C°LL6'L $ TITLL6L $  %.S GZs'e8L'L $ 260°6.0°C $ 260'GL0CT $ 9NUBAJY : |Bjo puel
%9 %8S €LZTLLL 292°L16°L 292°L16°L %.S 62528l L 260°G.0°C 260°G.0°C 9NUBAJY : |ejoL
%L~ %Ly G0S'v. €81°651 €81°651 %Ly 81129 000°0S1 00005} [¢] enusnay JoUl0 61
%0 - Y91°'8.1L Y9L°'8.1L %0 - 91°8L1 Y91'8.1 yoddng el ¥
%Ll %.S GE6'6. 6vL 0Vl 6vL'0vl %29 0L¥'c6 zeei1Sl [A% A<l [L] sea4 epnig ouio  z¥
%L %19 €€8'/66 $ 99s'6evt $ 99r'6evt $ %P9 966'920‘L $ 965'G6S°L $ 96G5°G6S'L  $ $§894juspnls Ly
anuaAdy
1en}dy dlA Ad jebpngIpy  [endov QLA jobpng Ipv 18bpng bLIO 19bpng Ipy |enjdov aQlA 19bpnglpy  jabpng buo uondidsaqg adAL
/1enjdy ALA AD  /1enjdy dlA /1eNdY AlA v
abuey9 jJuasiad Juadiad juaalad
$202Z ‘0S JaquianoN G20Z ‘0€ JaquianoN

00021 pun4 - sweiboid |aaaT Jaddn
GZ-¥20Z Ad "SA 92-G20C A4
Hoday uosuedwo) asuadxy pue anuUaAdy JBdA OM ]
epLio|4 jo aba|j0) ajels

32



SCF COLLEGIATE SCHOOLS:

Bradenton Campus Summary — as of November 30, 2025

Bradenton Collegiate School is reporting a positive and improving year-
to-date operating margin, despite total revenue trending 7% below the
prior year. The revenue decline is primarily attributable to non-recurring
prior-year federal support and lower interest-rate driven “Other
Revenue,” while core local support remains stable and state support is
modestly higher due to timing of payments.

Total expenses are down 11% year-over-year, reflecting continued
spending discipline in services, materials, and capital outlay. Personnel
costs increased modestly overall, driven primarily by state health
insurance premium increases, partially offset by reduced OPS usage.

Overall, Bradenton’s results reflect sound operational control and
improved margin performance, with continued attention recommended
on benefit cost escalation and the timing of revenue receipts.

Total Revenue (YTD): $1,980,020 vs. $2,131,317 (—$151,297 | -7%)
Total Expense (YTD): $1,639,029 vs. $1,837,226 (—$198,197 | —-11%)
Net Operating Margin (YTD): +$340,991 vs. +$294,091 (+$46,900)

Venice Campus Summary — as of November 30, 2025

Venice Collegiate School is reporting higher year-to-date revenue
(+7%), driven primarily by increased local government support due to
enrollment increases and increased earnings on balances. However, the
campus also experienced significant year-over-year expense growth
(+43%), resulting in a reduced operating margin compared to the prior
year.

33



The expense increase is concentrated in personnel (+32%), reflecting
higher salary allocations and state health insurance premium inflation, as
well as current expenses (+50%) driven largely by timing of payments
and increased supply activity. In addition, capital outlay increased due to
planned operational investments (equipment and canopy improvements).

Overall, Venice remains in a positive operating position, but margin
compression indicates a need to continue monitoring personnel
allocations, benefit cost escalation, and non-personnel spending trends to
ensure expenditures remain aligned with available operating resources.

Total Revenue (YTD): $1,405,435 vs. $1,308,703 (+$96,732 | +7%)
Total Expense (YTD): $960,439 vs. $672,082 (+$288,357 | +43%)
Net Operating Margin (YTD): +$444,996 vs. +$636,621 (—$191,625)

Consolidated Summary — as of November 30, 2025

Y ear-to-date through November 30, 2025, the Collegiate Schools
(Bradenton and Venice combined) continue to operate with a positive
margin of $786K, though this represents a decline of $145K (-16%)
compared to the prior year. Total revenue is slightly lower year-over-
year (—1.6%), primarily due to Bradenton’s prior-year non-recurring
federal support not repeating, partially offset by improved local
government support at Venice.

Total expenses increased modestly (+3.6%), driven by personnel and
operating cost growth at Venice, including higher salary allocations,
substitute usage, and statewide benefit premium increases. Bradenton’s
expense profile remains well controlled, with reductions in services,
supplies, and capital activity compared to the prior year.

Overall, Collegiate School operations remain financially stable, but
margin compression reinforces the need to monitor personnel cost
drivers, benefit inflation, and campus-level spending patterns to
maintain alignment with available operating resources.

34



JopowaJ Buip|ing JeaA Joud o} anp aseasoaq [9]
aseyoind aiemyos Jeak Joud o) anp aseasnaq [g]
swnjwaid soueINnsul yjjeay ajejs 0} anp aseasou]  [y]
abesn jauuosiad S4O ul asealoaq  [g]

sajel }salajul ul aseasoaq [z]

panleoal sjuawAed jo Buiwi o) enp aseasou| [1]

%01 -/+ < SOOUBLE), SISA[eUy 9OUBLIEA

%lL- %9¢€ 922'.€8'} £68°291°S 296'9LL'S %8¢ 6206€9°L 0S€°29.'G 156°28L°S asuadx3 :[ejoL puei
%69~ %01 62¢'.€2 gseilee 668962 %l eLL'vL 60v'2L9 £€8'96 lende) :jejol
%69~ %01 62€'.€C zee'lee 668'96C %L1 €1y, 60¥'2L9 £€8'06 [o] AepnQ (eyded L2
lended
%62~ %6¢ L01°Svy 662051 09€°0€S°L %02 161°8LE 151685} 076°G8S‘L asuadx3 Jua.ung :[ejoy
- - - 19G°L - - sebiey) Jusn) J18yl0 €9
%92~ %S5 L€1'902 168°'L.L€ v12's6e %8¥ 962°€G L oLs'ale £€YS'eLe [s] senddng pue sjeusiely 29
%CE- %0¢ 9/6'8€C 20v'891 L SrlGeTt %€l €E€9L YAcATRAL 16€°2L2) SaVIMBS L9

asuadx3 Juainy

%8 %SE 06L'VSL°L 1vz'062's £0.°682'€ %9€ 6599121 ¥81°005°€ $81°005°S |ouuosiad : |ejoL
%LT %0 062762 9z0'¢e. 886'2¢. %Ly 0e€'z.e 1€2'206 1£2'206 [¥] swousg jpuuosied ¢§
%EE- %LL 29201 025'65 025'6S %L1 ¥¥8'9 02529 02529 [e] (wied-UoN) L/d dx3 [puuosiad JBYIO 2§
%C %¥E 8€2'058 G69'L6%'C 66l L6V'T %¥e G81'198 €EV'GES'T €EY'GES'T awi| Hed wlidd g dwi] |In4-sauees LG
|suuosiad
asuadxgy
%.- %Ly LLELELT v.LE°6LSY v.E6LSY %LE 020°086°L 29€'9Z¢’S G€9°/28'v anuaAdy : |ejo puels
%.- %Ly LLELELT VLE'6LSY vLE6LSY %LE 020°086°L 29€'9Z¢’S G€9°228'y anuandy : |ejoL
%61 P v - - %82 982 vv 000°2G) 000°/G1 [2] enuensy J8ul0 6F
%20. 916161 89Z'/¢ 89Z'/2 %0 - 9€G've 965've Hoddng |esepad  Gf
%8% €€0°201 - - %0€ 29.'051 121'86% - [1] woddng sjels Hp
%0 %0 zze'esl'L 901'Z6¥'v 901'26¥'y %6€ €16'v8L'L 660°9€9't 660'9£9't JUBWUIBAOS) [e007 WoI4 Hoddng ¢4
ONUBADY
[eNPY AIA Ad 19bpngIpy  [enPy AlA pbpnglpy  38bpng BLO Pbpngipy  [enPV AlA jbpnglpy  j8bpng blio uondussaq adAL
/leN}oY QLA AD [ 1enjdY AlA / 1enjdy alA ov
abuey9 juaaiad jJusdiad Jusduad
$20Z ‘0€ 1aqwanoN GZ0Z ‘0€ J1oquianoN

sndwe9 uojuapeug - jooyas ajeibajjod
GZ-¥20C Ad "SA 92-G20C Ad
Joday uosiiedwo) asuadxy pue anuaAady Jeaj om]
epLio| jo 863)|0) sjels

35



aul| ny3-aAup Joy Adoued pue juswdinbs jlews jo saseyound o} anp aseasou| [p]
sjuaswAed jo Buiw o) enp aseasou| [g]
sjuswAed jo Buiwiy 0} anp aseasou] [/]

swniwald soueInsul yjeay ajeys o} anp aseatou| [9]
S9OIAJSS S)NYISANS pasealoul o) anp aseasou]  [G]
uojuapelqg - SO4DS Wouy suoieso|e Alejes 0} anp aseasou| [y
saoueleq uo sbuluies o} anp aseasou| [g]
paAleoal sjuawAed jo Bujwi 0y anp aseasnaq [g]
panieoal syjuswAed jo Bujwi 0} anp aseasnaq [1]
%01 -/+ < S9OUBLIE/ 'SISA[euy odUellep

%EY %92 280°2.9 T.L1'995°C TLL'YSST %0€ 6£1°096 691°28L°C ¥98°210°€ asuadx3 : |ejoL pueln
%861 %S| 62S°C 000°2L 000°'S %6¢ 966°LY 45054} 90989 leyided : ejoy
%86.LL %G1 625C 000°ZL 000'G %6€ 966y zisiel 909'89 [6] AepnQ |eyden L2
leyided
%08 %G1 oll'6vL PLE'LED'L PLE'LED'L %61 825'vee 0Ep'202°L 0€p'202°L asuadx3 juaung : |ejoL
- - - 9€1°C - - sabieyd juaund JBYIO €9
%0L %92 6€E'GS 9Ge'vie 96€'0€T %t 080'v6 vze'zee ¥2r'sse [g] selddng pue sjeusjeN  z9
%9¢€ %ZL TLEYE 856'918 856008 %EL Le'szl 90Z'086 900°L¥6 [2] sso1M08 19

asuadx3 juann)

%ZE %¥e £V8°61S 858°'21S°L 858°'21S°L %LE ¥16'289 125'858°L 828'LYL'L |suuosiad : [ejoL

%65 %9¢€ gLz'eel 186°19€ 186°19€ %6€ 699°L1Z 8G6'6€S 0€€°20S [9] swouag |ouuosied €5

%181 %L 908'L 000'sZ 000'sZ %\Z SlL'S 000'SC 000'SC [6] (wiad-UON) L/d dx3 [ouuosiad 1BYIO 2§

%2T %€ 028'v8¢ 118Vl L 118Vl L %9¢ LLO'LLY 695'€62'L 861'602'L [7] swil Yed wiad @ swi| |Ind-seueles LG

|[ouuosiad

asuadx3y

%L %08 €0.°80€°L 12£'629' 12£'629' %EY GEP'SOP’L L1€'992°¢ 619°290°¢ BNUBAJY : |ejo puelD

%L %08 €0.°80€°L 12€'629'C 12€'629'C %EY SEP'SOP’L 11€'992'¢ 619°290°¢ BNUBARY : |ejoL

%81 %19€ S00°LL 000°¢ 000°¢ %EeY €66°CL 000°€ 000°€ [e] enuanay 18YI0 6

%26~ %6 €GL°L 089°¢l 089°Cl %L €6 089°CL 089°CL [¢] poddng |esepa] G

%2 80.°6. - - %Z¢e 21829 869'861 - [L] yoddng aje)S V17

%6 %Ly 1€8'912°L L¥9'€19°C L¥9'€19°C %y 1€6'62¢€°)L 6€6'160°€ 6€6'160°€ JUSWUIBA0D 8007 WOI4 poddns  gf
anuanay

[ENPY AIA Ad 196png Py  [endy aLlA 1obpng Py jebpng BlIO ebpng Ipy  [eNdY ALA 196png Ipv 19bpng BLO Uondudssaq 3dAL

/1en}dy ALA AD /[enPV AlA /1enPy alA ov

abuey) juaoiad  Juadiad JUELIEN]

$202 ‘0€ 49qWianoN GZ0Z ‘0€ JaquianoN

sndweg ad1ua/ - |ooyos ajelba)jon
GZ-¥202 Ad "SA 92-G20Z A4
Hoday uosuedwo) asuadxg pue anuandy Jea; oM
epLiol4 jo ab9j|09 ajels

36



'sqn|a/suolleziues.o jjels

00°0$ 00°0% . .
suoneziuesiQg play 24 Spuny ayl YydIym| Jo JUSPNIS JO SpUN} Se Yans ‘siaylo Joj Juase |edsly JO UeIpoIsnd
S3IUAINY 3 sqNn|D uUdpNIS 10j uoneziuedio Jo qnd ayl Aq pasodwi asoyy se 989]|02 e Aq p[ay $924n0SaJ 104 JUNOIIE 03 PISN S| puny Siy |
193[04d qn|D WLpnIS Aq Suisiespunyg 9B puny SIy} JO $32JN0S3J 9Y1 UO SUOIIIIISAY :spung Aduasy 9 pung
suoneuoq |eJausn CIT'EEES 8S0°LLTS *989]10) ay3 01 3udwAedau auinbas jou ||Im pue 233]|10D)
‘spaemy diysiejoyas 's91oua8e 9pISIN0 JOYIO| DYl 01 PaJapual SIJIAISS J0) JuswAed Ul Jou aJe YydIym spuspnis
|e207 ‘syueln J0 Jouop 3y} ‘a89||0) ay1 Aq pasodwi| 95031 | 01 SpIeME IO} D|gR|IBAR $92JN0S3J JOJ JUNOIIE 0} PASN S| puny SiyL
sdiysie|oyas| 91e1s ‘syueso |esapad 9B puny SIy} JO $32JN0S3J 9Y] UO SUOIIIIISY :spuny diysiejoyds g pung
. . ‘Ueo| 9y} JO U0I193||0
896'v8Y$ ETL'V8YS .

sSuluae] 1sauau| salpuade apisino 9Y3 40} 3|qisuodsal S| UOIINUISUI BY3 JYIdYM JO ssa|pJesal
‘saulq Sunjied J2Y30 Jo 989]|0) ay3 Aq pasodwi asoyy S1UDPN1S 0} SUBO| JOJ 3|CB|IBAR $92JNOSAJ 9SOY] S4B Spunj ueoq
sueoq JUapNIs ‘suolInNglIuo) 9JE pun} Sy} JO $32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIIDIIISY :spung ueoq  pung

S31IA10Y Suioddng
-419S J9Y10 60T‘L0V'8S €ST‘6ETLS (dvvD) sajdiduiid 3ujaunoaoe ‘3uiioddns -J|9s aq 01 papuajul e ydiym
‘SUOISSILIWOD 9IIAIDS paidadoe Ajjesaua8 pue saonoeud 1s9g yum pue Jje1s ‘Alnoey ‘suspnis 01 9|es 404 SIIIAISS [BUOIIINIISUI
1NQ SJ9)SuUeI|| POO4 ‘SUOISSILLWOD paus8ije pue 283||0) ay3 Aq pasodwi asoys -uou apinouad 01 Ajuewrad paysijgelss aJe sasidiaiua Al ny
‘sdiysJe|oyds ‘saliejes 2103153009 9JB puny SIy} JO $32JN0S3J 9Y1 UO SUOIIIIISY :spung Asejjixny € pung
sjueso e —— *989]102 9y3 Jo saAnda(qo
|e1oads/|e207 ‘spun4 Le0vTo’0tTS 60Z'7€9°8% 'sa1ouade Sunioddns pue Asewad ay3 ysijdwodde 03 pasn aq Aew yarym
219 ‘s|eldale|N pa1014153Y ‘syueln 9pPISINO J3Y30 Jo Siouop Ag pasodwl SOyl|  S224N0S3J JILIOUOID 3SOY] JO4 JUNOIJE 01 PASN OS|e S| puny siy |
‘lonea]  ‘saljddns ‘saliejes| 91e1S ‘Sjue.D [eJapa4 9JB puny SIy} JO $32JN0S3J 9Y1 UO SUOIIIIISY Pa1o1ISaY — SpuNn4 uain) gz pund

S994

J39Y30 pue siajsued]

‘suiused 1saJa1u|

‘s994 Juapn
43USpms v06'vSE‘0CS 926'v89°92$

s191ndwo) ‘syoog Aseuqi]
‘quawdinb3 ‘@unjiuing “239
‘S92IAIDS ‘Bullnsuo) ‘|aAes |
‘28e150( ‘sauoyd ‘salyin
‘sal|ddng ‘s|eliaie|y ‘salieles

‘spund |ed108931e)
|e10ads ‘Asanoq
‘anuanay |eJauan
‘suoljeladosddy
aAne|sida

198pnq panoadde
3y3 Jo uoiie|n8as ‘me| Aq pasodwi asoyl
9JE puny Sy} JO $32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIIIIISY

*983]102 ay31 Jo saA13d3lqo Suiuoddns pue Asewiud ay3 ysijdwodoe
01 pasn aq Aew Yyd1ym $924N0S3J JIWLIOUOID 3SOY] J0) JUNOIJE
01 Pasn S| puny siy| :pajduIsalun — spung Juauan) T pung

sasn

$3924n0S

sasuejeg pajedojjeun
13 SOAIBSDY
pajewnsy
520z ‘0€ aunr

saJue|jeg paiedojjeun
13 SOAI9SDY
¥20z ‘o€ aunr

Suo139111S3Y

annd

G20¢Z ‘0O€ =2unr m:_ﬁ:w JEoIA |eJSi4 9y] 10} asodind pue ajuejeg pun4

37



‘paonpad Ajpusnbasqgns

SI UOI1BJ0||B 9Y3 4 UOIIDNPAP B SE pue Paledo||e Sl I UBYMm spund jue|d paidadxaun o3 uollippe ue se paziu§odau st Asuow QD3d 40O UOIIeIO||e By "uol1ednp3 Jo usawiedaqg
ep1IO|{ Yl WOJ} UollezIJoyIne adueiquindua ue SulAledal pue oy SulAjdde uodn Ajuo sadinosaJ asay) puadxa 01 paziioyine si 98s||0D 9y ‘sIseq |enuue ue uo 3ga||0) ayl 0}
‘Buipuny (0D3d) AejanQ |eude) uoileanpl aljgnd se umouy Ajjesauas ‘soxe] s1d192aJ $S043 s91e20]|E 91e]1S By |

8uipung 0J3d

'$989]|02 5,91e1S 9Yy3 4o wesSoud Suiresado juaaund ay3 jo uoddns ay3 4oy aunie|sida] ayl Aq spew suoinrelsdosdde jo Ajuofew syl asludwod [[eys ydiym me| ui paysijgeiss pund

(4dD2) pun4 weaSoad a83|j0) Aylunwiwo)

*Jeal |BISl) IX2U Y3 Ul S2INHPUSdXd MdU puny 03 d|qe|ieAe S| Ydiym aduejeq puny Suipua jo uoipiod v

aduejeg pun4 pajelojjeun

‘@oduejeq punj woJdj} paysi|jgelsa aJe SaAIaSal ~£wmu 0] P31J3AUO0)d 2( 10U ||IM JO Jouue)d S)asse 1ey] Jualxa ayl 0] "sallljigel| J9A0 S}asse JO SSadXa ay |

3juejeg pun4

‘@oue|eq punj umc_mmw 9AI9SaJ e se _uwtOQwL 9Je Sadueiqunoua Qwr_umm_ ‘salpjiqel| Jo mw.:‘;__ucwaxw se _Uwu‘_oaw.h
JOU 2Je saduelquindul ‘aiep mc_tOn_w._ 93} JO Se PaAISI33J 10U S3JIAJSS JO S|eliale 10} SjusWHWWOI |[eUJ91XD J19Ylo 10 SIapJo mmmr_u._Jn_ wc__ucmwmujo wc_wcwmw._n_w._ saduelJquindul

sadueiquindul
:suonyuyag
96T‘0LS‘T6TS €98°6VY' VLTS leiol
'suedA /£ ‘@anjiuing pue ‘siedA g “b3 - ue
Z2v'T19'90TS 0TS‘S6L/0T$ £ sanuuind p s bapap
S9UIYIBI 92110 ‘S9IIIYIA ‘sieah € quawdinb]
J9Indwo) ‘sueadA QT ‘S24N10N41S JBYIQ ‘S4edh op ‘Aue 41 ‘osea)| |ended uapun
(syoog ‘s8uip|ing :smojjo4 se paindwod si uonjeldaudag s1asse ‘ssau8oud ul uoI1aNJISUOI ‘BueMos elep ‘Quawdinba
'219 2J4njuung ‘syoog Aleaqry Aseaqi quawdinby ‘syuawanodwil ‘Adauryoew ‘ainjiuiny ‘syuswanoldwl pue sainyonils
‘quawdinb3 pspowinp ‘s3uip|ing ‘pue) pue sa4n1onJ3s Jay1o pue s3ulp|ing Joj 000°SZS | 42Y1o ‘s3ulp|ing ‘pue| JO 1SISUOD S1aSSE DY "S3IlI|Iel| PR1RIJOSSe
pue ‘919|0sqQ ‘pPa1epPINQ JO saseyound |eude) pue Ajiadoud |euosiad a|qi8uel o) 000’SS O pue s3asse jue|d JO SIS0 dAI1B|NWND 3y} JOJ JUNOIDE
suol33|ag pue uoliealdag 104 Suidaaypioday pjoysaJy3 uoiiezijeyded e apnjoul SUOIIIIISIY 01 pPasn S| punj Siy| :Spun4 jue|d ui paisanu| 6 pund
00°0$ 00°0$ *(s)uoize8ijqo ay3 uo 1sa493ul 9yl Aed
sjusawAed pue 1gap ay3 341324 03 PASN 3q ||IM YdIYM S224n0S3J 3y} JOJ pue
|edidulid pue 1sa4a3u| s994 Se| syuawAed 921A43s 1gap 03 paywi|| 289]|02 e JO 1gap WJd) -U0| Y] JOJ JUNOIIE 0} PASN S| puny siy |
puog ‘syuswAed 1g9Q| 9sua2I7 ‘Uj SJajsue. | 9Je puny siy} JO $92JN0SAJ 9Y] UO SUOIIIIISAY 'spun4 921A19S 19aQ 8 pung
S92IAJIDS JUDWaSeuey o s ueld |eaisAyd ayi aSeuew ‘sal|igel|
6V9'€9€'SY$ v6T'LEY'8TS

jue|d quawdinby
|exde) ‘uoiusinboy

91IS ‘suieday Jolen
‘uilspoway/uoiieAousy
‘s3up|ing MaN

sJajsued|

|1e207 ‘s3uiuie]
1S9J491U| ‘se94

Se] asuadIq/spuog
S@80D ‘spun4 0J3d

0] S92IAJS PAjeID0SSe 9yl pue uolusinboe ays
‘quawdinba |endes ‘sutedau Jolfew ‘Suijapowsal
/SUOI1BAOUSI ‘UOIIINJIISUOD MBU 0} Pa1dIIISaI
9.Je pue spuny 0)3d 404 a1nie1s Aq pasodwi
9Je puny siy} JO $92JN0SAJ BY] UO SUOIIIIISAY

paie|oosse se [|om se ‘Aliadoud [euojiniiisul jo yuswade|dals
Jo/pue Jiedas Jofew ay3 4o paleudisap $a2inosal pue sasodind
uol3N}iIsulJoy pasn aq 03 Ayadoud |eaisAyd o uoi3dNIISUO0d J0
uollisinboe ay3 4oy} 3|qe|leA. aJe 1.y} S924N0SAJ JOJ JUNOIJEe

0] pasn S| punj siy] :spung jue|d papuadxaun £ pung

sasn

$921n0S

saoue|eg pajedojjeun
3 SAAIISAY
palewnsy
9202 ‘0€ dunr

saJue|jeg paiedojjeun
13 SOAI9SDY
S20¢ ‘o€ dunr

suo1311ISaY

annd

38



Exhibit H

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Eleven (11) FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Eleven (11) October and November 2025
FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 16,284,302 $ $ $ 16,284,302
REVENUES 60,628,517 200 <a> 60,628,317

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 76,912,819 $ 0 $ 200 $ 76,912,619

SALARIES $ 42,406,601 $ 1,000 <b> $ $ 42,407,601
CURRENT EXPENSES 25,287,317 11,352 <c> 25,275,965
CAPITAL OUTLAY 156,138 3,927 <d> 160,065
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,062,763 6,225 <e> 9,068,988
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 76,912,819 $ 11,152 $ 11,352 $ 76,912,619
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $200 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Cover cash shortage $ (200)
Transfer to cover cash shortage $ (200)
<b> The $1,000 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Transfer to cover supplemental payroll $ 1,000
$ 1,000
<c> The $11,352 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:
Transfer funds to Student Life to cover Trunk or Treat expenses $ (5,000)
Purchase Printer for PGY program (1,289)
Transfer to cover supplemental payroll (1,000)
Transfer community outreach budget to student life/career accelerator (1,000)
Cover cash shortage (200)
Purhcase LWR office supplies (225)
Purchase of laptop for Manager, Facilities Management (1,249)
Purhcase of laptop for Retention, Assessment & Testing (1,389)
s____(11.352)
<d> The $3,927 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Purchase Printer for PGY program $ 1,289
Purchase of laptop for Manager, Facilities Management 1,249
Purhcase of laptop for Retention, Assessment & Testing 1,389
$ 3,927
<e> The $6,225 increase in Fund Balance is due to:
Transfer funds to Student Life to cover Trunk or Treat expenses 5,000
Transfer community outreach budget to student life/career accelerator 1,000
Purhcase LWR office supplies 225
$ 6,225

39



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twelve (12)
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twelve (12)

FUND NAME: GENERAL RESTRICTED

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
October and November 2025

FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE BUDGET
E;g;}nning Fund Balance ; 5,301,817 ""'; 5,301,817
REVENUES 15,440,165 15,356,705
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 20,741,982 $ 20,658,522
SALARIES $ 10,723,891 $ 112,375 <b> 10,836,266
CURRENT EXPENSES 6,287,658 6,064,382
CAPITAL OUTLAY 222,675 29,299 <d> 251,974
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,507,758 3,505,900
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 20,741,982 $ 141,674 20,658,522

JUSTIFICATION:

<a> The $83,460 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Reverse CCAMPIS grant budget
Budget transfers to pay course creation project invoices
Reverse budget created in error (CROP 23/24 Fund)
Establish Pathway Navigator budget
Roll forward AHEC budget

<b> The $112,375 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Reverse CCAMPIS grant budget
Increase hours for TRIO recruitment position
Reverse budget created in error (CROP 23/24 Fund)
Establish Pathway Navigator budget
Payroll increases for Student Life and Athletics (SABR funded)

<c> The $223,276 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Reverse CCAMPIS grant budget
Increase hours for TRIO recruitment position
Budget transfers to pay course creation project invoices
Reverse budget created in error (CROP 23/24 Fund)
Establish Pathway Navigator budget
Purchase of ILA device with Translate Live (Bishop Parker grant)
Sim2Grow accounting allocation (Bishop Parker grant)
Roll forward AHEC budget
Transfer from Fund 1 to cover expenses for Trunk or Treat
Transfer community outreach budget to student life/career accelerator
Pay increases for Student Life and Athleticsand replace esports gaming computers

<d> The $29,299 increase in Capital Outaly Expense is due to:
Purchase of ILA device with Translate Live (Bishop Parker grant)
Sim2Grow accounting allocation (Bishop Parker grant)
Replace Student Life Esports gaming computers

$____ (83460

[E—— V15X S

J— L~ T T~ A



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twelve (12) FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twelve (12) October and November 2025
FUND NAME: GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 5,301,817 $ $ $ 5,301,817
REVENUES 15,440,165 83,460 <a> 15,356,705
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 20,741,982 $ 0 $ 83,460 $ 20,658,522
SALARIES $ 10,723,891 $ 112,375 <b> 10,836,266
CURRENT EXPENSES 6,287,658 223,276 <c> 6,064,382
CAPITAL OUTLAY 222,675 29,299 <d> 251,974
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,507,758 1,858 <e> 3,505,900
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 20,741,982 $ 141,674 $ 225,134 $ 20,658,522

<e> The $1,858 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Reverse CCAMPIS grant budget 3,392
Reverse budget created in error (CROP 23/24 Fund) (5,000)
Roll forward AHEC budget 5,750
Transfer from Fund 1 to cover expenses for Trunk or Treat (5,000)
Transfer community outreach budget to student life/career accelerator (1,000)

$ (1,858)

41



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirteen (13)
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirteen (13)

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VC

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
October and November 2025

FUND NUMBER: 23001

REVENUES

SALARIES

PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 970655 $ $ $ 970,655
3,067,619 3,067,619
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 4,038,274 % 0 $ 0 $ 4,038,274
$ 1,741,828 $ 116,699 <a> $ 1,858,527
CURRENT EXPENSES 1,178,678 1,178,678
CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000 15,000
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,102,768 116,699 <b> 986,069
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 4,038,274 $ 116,699 $ 116,699 4,038,274
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $116,699 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Allocation of salary expenses to be split between both SCFCS_BC and VC $ 116,699
$ 116,699
<b> The $116,699 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:
Allocation of salary expenses to be split between both SCFCS_BC and VC $ (116,699)
$ 116,699

42



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fourteen (14)
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fourteen (14)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FUND NAME: UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26

October and November 2025

FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 36,434,297 $ $ $ 36,434,297
REVENUES 9,628,084 4,403,100 <a> 14,031,184
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 46,062,381 $ 4,403,100 $ 0 $ 50,465,481
SALARIES $ 347,236 $ 347,236
CURRENT EXPENSES 849,591 4,954 <b> 854,545
CAPITAL OUTLAY 46,688,718 4,603,146 <c> 51,291,864
ENDING FUND BALANCE (1,823,164) 205,000 <d> (2,028,164)
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 46,062,381 $ 4,608,100 $ 205,000 $ 50,465,481
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $4,403,100 increase in Revenue is due to:

Establish budget for SCFCS_BC courtyard renovations $ 149,000

Establish budget for SCFCS_BC sod replacement 30,000

Establish budget for SCFCS_VC restroom access controls 10,000

Establish budget for Bldg 100 noise suppressant panels 4,100

Establish budget for the Foundation's commitment for Parrish Phase | 4,000,000

Establish budget for grounds rehabilitation project 100,000

Establish budget for Baseball pressbox renovations 60,000

Establish budget for Venice Campus observation deck 50,000

$ 4,403,100

<b> The $4,954 increase in Current Expenses is due to:

Purchase of software for Bldg 11 Howard Theatre sound equipment replacement $ 301

Purchase furniture/equipment for Bldg 4 Student Annex remodel 4,653

$ 4,954

43



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fourteen (14) FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fourteen (14) October and November 2025
FUND NAME: UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 36,434,297 $ $ $ 36,434,297
REVENUES 9,628,084 4,403,100 <a> 14,031,184
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 46,062,381 $ 4,403,100 $ 0 3 50,465,481
SALARIES $ 347,236  $ 347,236
CURRENT EXPENSES 849,591 4,954 <b> 854,545
CAPITAL OUTLAY 46,688,718 4,603,146 <c> 51,291,864
ENDING FUND BALANCE (1,823,164) 205,000 <d> (2,028,164)
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 46,062,381 $ 4,608,100 $ 205,000 $ 50,465,481

<c> The $4,603,146 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Establish budget for SCFCS_BC courtyard renovations $ 149,000
Establish budget for SCFCS_BC sod replacement 30,000
Establish budget for SCFCS_BC sod replacement 5,000
Establish budget for SCFCS_VC restroom access controls 10,000
Purchase of software for Bldg 11 Howard Theatre sound equipment replacement (301)
Purchase furniture/equipment for Bldg 4 Student Annex remodel (4,653)
Establish budget for Bldg 100 noise suppressant panels 4,100
Establish budget for the Foundation's commitment for Parrish Phase | 4,000,000
Increase Major Maintenance budget 200,000
Establish budget for grounds rehabilitation project 100,000
Establish budget for Baseball pressbox renovations 60,000
Establish budget for Venice Campus observation deck 50,000
$ 4,603,146
<d> The $205,000 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Establish budget for SCFCS_BC sod replacement $ (5,000)
Increase Major Maintenance budget (200,000)
$_____ (205,000

44



Exhibit I

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

October 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Grants:

United States Department of Education

October YTD Revenue 59,564

September YTD Revenue 5

Change for Month of October 59,559 Pell Grant 2023-24

October YTD Revenue 864,050

September YTD Revenue 864,261

Change for Month of October (211) Pell Grant 2024-25

October YTD Revenue -

September YTD Revenue -

Change for Month of October - Pell Grant 2025-26
Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 59,348

November 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Grants:

United States Department of Education

November YTD Revenue 5

October YTD Revenue 59,564

Change for Month of November (59,559) Pell Grant 2023-24

November YTD Revenue 859,861

October YTD Revenue 864,050

Change for Month of November (4,189) Pell Grant 2024-25

November YTD Revenue -

October YTD Revenue -

Change for Month of November - Pell Grant 2025-26
Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (63,748)

45



PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance/CFO)

Exhibit J

SCF

i T SO, TN
Proposed by Stephanie Roy Date: 1/1/2026
Title Manager, Business Operations
Model Name Asset ID Cost Pulgzl::se ]ﬁ:g:;zl Nll)‘;g]l)zts‘a(l)f
AMX Precis LT Fixed Matrix Switcher 29213 $1,481.11 05/26/2010 Tech Refresh E-Scrap
Crestron Processor 29214 $1,737.46 05/26/2010 Tech Refresh E-Scrap
Crestron Touch Panel 29215 $1,674.79 05/26/2010 Tech Refresh E-Scrap
Elmo Document Camera 26469 $2,548.78 11/09/2005 Obsolete E-Scrap
Elmo Document Camera 27457 $1,726.67 06/23/2008 Obsolete E-Scrap
Epson SureColor SC-P6000 Printer 33244 $3,345.00 07/13/2017 Obsolete GovDeals
Extron Input Switcher w/ Mono Audio Amp 25725 $1,091.46 02/28/2005 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36832 $1,229.00 07/2712021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36833 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36834 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36835 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36836 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36837 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36838 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36839 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36840 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36842 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36843 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36844 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36845 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36846 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36847 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36848 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36849 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, Mid 2017, 21.5" i5 16GB 256GB SSD 36850 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, 32023 $574.00 09/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 4th Gen, 10.9" Wi-Fi 64GB 35503 $599.00 12/18/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 4th Gen, 10.9" Wi-Fi 64GB 35504 $599.00 12/18/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 4th Gen, 10.9" Wi-Fi 64GB 35505 $599.00 12/18/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 4th Gen, 10.9" Wi-Fi 64GB 35506 $599.00 12/18/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Mini, 5th Gen, 7.9" Wi-Fi 64GB 35538 $394.00 12/03/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 5th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 128GB, 36478 $1,099.99 07/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 5th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 128GB 36479 $1,099.99 0712212021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 5th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 128GB 36477 $999.00 07/22/12021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 6th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 1TB 38818 $1,699.00 04/03/2024 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 6th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 1TB 38819 $1,699.00 04/03/2024 Obsolete E-Scrap

y

hteps: loud-my.shay I/roys_scf edu/D /D
p: ) 2P P VS_8¢f_¢

'BOT/SCF BOT Disposal Form Request Jan 1- 12.8.25.docx

46




PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance/CFO)
iPad Pro, 6th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 1TB 38820 $1,699.00 04/03/2024 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 6th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 1TB 38822 $1,699.00 04/03/2024 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 6th Gen, 12.9" Wi-Fi 1TB 39006 $1,699.00 04/03/2024 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 4th Gen, 9.7" Wi-Fi 16GB 31073 $429.00 03/24/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35126 $259.99 01/13/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35210 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35211 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35212 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35213 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35214 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35215 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 7th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 32GB 35216 $299.00 05/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 9th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 64GB 37959 $299.00 01/31/2023 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad, 9th Gen, 10.2" Wi-Fi 64GB 37985 $299.00 01/31/2023 Obsolete E-Scrap
Krug 36" x 24" x 68" AV Cabinet w/ Pocket Doors 24433 $1,897.92 06/29/2002 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 37885 $0.00 10/11/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 37836 $0.00 10/11/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 37887 $0.00 10/11/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 37888 $0.00 10/11/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 37889 $0.00 10/11/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 BTX 35593 $475.00 01/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 BTX 35594 $475.00 01/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 BTX 35596 $475.00 01/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 BTX 35598 $475.00 01/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 BTX 35601 $475.00 01/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5400 XCTO 35158 $1,150.00 02/24/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5400 XCTO 35514 $1,041.30 11/05/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5400 XCTO 35516 $1,041.30 11/05/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5400 XCTO 35519 $1,041.30 11/05/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36509 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36522 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36704 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36708 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36712 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36723 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36729 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36741 $1,090.00 06/22/2021 Broken E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36780 $1,090.00 06/17/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36786 $1,090.00 06/17/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5420 XCTO 36789 $1,090.00 06/17/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5430 BTX 37873 $1,201.00 10/05/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5430 BTX 38107 $1,218.00 02/23/2023 Broken E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 BTX 35353 $1,350.00 07/30/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 BTX 35354 $1,350.00 07/30/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 BTX 35453 $1,350.00 08/20/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 35539 $1,350.00 10/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 35540 $1,350.00 10/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap

https://scfeloud-my. shavepoint.com/personal/roys_scf _edu/Documents/Documents/BOT/SCF BOT Disposal Form Request Jan 1- 12.8.25.docx
47



PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance/CFO)
Latitude 5510 XCTO 35540 $1,350.00 10/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 35548 $1,350.00 10/12/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 35879 $1,200.00 01/28/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 35942 $1,380.29 04/09/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 36115 $1,378.41 05/10/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 36118 $1,362.42 05/18/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 36119 $1,378.41 05/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 36120 $1,375.83 05/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5511 MLK XCTO 36217 $2,265.64 06/04/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
MacBook Air, Late 2018, 13" i5 1.6GHz 34423 $1,349.00 05/29/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
MacBook Pro, 2019, 16" i9 2.4GHz 35526 $3,199.00 10/21/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
MacBook Pro, 2020, 13" i5 2GHz 16GB 37168 $1,699.00 09/30/2021 Broken, E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34014 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34015 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34016 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34017 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34018 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34019 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34020 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34021 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34023 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34024 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34025 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34026 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34027 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34028 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 34029 $550.00 09/14/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3070 Micro BTX 35202 $602.65 04/03/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3080 Micro XCTO 36424 $725.00 06/22/2021 Tech Refresh E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5040 Mini XCTO 32946 $1,147.66 04/28/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34213 $933.20 04/08/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34328 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34344 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
-OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34351 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34361 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34362 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34365 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34366 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34367 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34369 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 34384 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 35019 $850.00 12/02/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 35020 $850.00 12/02/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 35023 $850.00 12/02/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 35030 $850.00 12/02/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 35134 $850.00 12/17/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35164 $975.00 02/24/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap

https://scfcloud-ny. shavepoint.com/personal/roys_scf edu/Documents/Documents/BOT/SCF BOT Disposal Form Request Jan 1- 12.8.25.docx
48



PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance/CFO)
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35181 $975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35182 $975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35187 $975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35189 $975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35195 $975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 35197 $975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Samsung Digital Presenter 29212 $2,423.84 05/26/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
Smart Widescreen Sympodium 29211 $3,011.54 05/26/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
Surface Laptop 4, 15" i7 512GB 37668 $1,747.99 06/13/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Surface Laptop 4, 15" i7 512GB 37669 $1,747.99 06/13/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Surface Pro 7, i5 128GB 35572 $919.99 12/10/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
XPS 139310 35946 $1,606.36 04/13/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
XPS 139310 37076 $1,410.00 07/16/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
XPS 159500 36985 $1,445.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
XPS 159500 36986 $1,445.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
XPS 17 9700 36318 $2,093.86 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Stont o Row 12/8/25
Proboscr v Date
Rz QM 01/02/26
Business Services Administrator Date

ce (Jan 13, 2026 14:4:03 EST) 01/13/26

Signature of Vice President, Finance/CFO Date

https://scfcloud-ny. sharepoint.com/personal/roys_scf_edu Documents/Documents'BOT/ SCF BOT Disposal Form Request Jan - 12.8.25.docx




Exhibit K

- - S8€E'SE8 VL lelo)
lenoaddy 13foid 109 “JUlBIAl paliajaad anIasay |emuded adl 000006 SpI3l4 JBIYIV ysiqinjay
uoI3I3S IND pue I8Y puewsaq 13420 ‘023d 5202/0€/6 | 000°006°9T Bulpjing Jooyds 21e183]10) Ysiied
uoiaIas D pue I3y puewsaqg 43Y10 ‘0J3d S202/0€/6 | 000°000°9T Sulpjing |ooyds a3e183]|0) adIUIA
Suiuueld *JUIB|A\l pR4434RQ 91959y |ende) §202/v2/9 | 000°0SC apeaddn sjo.u0) JVAH YM1
usisaq-ul "Jule|Al paiiajaq 'say |ende) ‘0)3d 21ei89|10) | Sz0Z/ve/9 | 000°009 apessdn DVAH |ooyds a1ei8a]|0) 6T Sulpjing

udisaq 410 Sujuue|d ._m>oanm

Suippig 3 asiuanpy “Juie|\ pa4Jajaa ETh) s¢0z/ve/9 | 000002 jJuawade|day waisAs oipny a11eay] piemoH
$5320.d U| “Juie|\ padJajaa an13say |ende) s¢0z/ve/9 | 000‘00S juawade|day jooy 9z Suipjing

19p40 uo udwdinb3 ‘JuleA] paJ1ajaq 91959y |ende) veoe/ot/2T | 000022 sapess3dn DVAH Ld/LO 82 ulp|ing
$5830.d ul uoipnJjsuo) Hlys uonejndod 43410 ‘003d €202/€2/S | S8€'S9T’6E judwdo|anaq T aseyd ysiiied

919|dwo)

“Jule\ palaag

S3YVD e1s INT'8S

z20z/82/9

000°0£L2‘T

:O_pu—._._u.m:OU\:O_Hus‘_umcoqu._n_

00S62'LT s8ulp|ing ‘d2ueuajulely paiIayaq Suip|ing

SJUawwo)

uoneaysnr 3afoid

spun4 JO 931n0S

198png
panoiddy
pJeog aleq

193png panoiddy
9931sn.] jo pseog

p219|dwo)

9¢0¢-LZ-T
NOSTS 43N0 s1aloud [ende) Juaiin)
eplIoj4 jo 9839||0) Izeis




Exhibit L

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
January 27, 2026
AGENDA ITEM:

Board Approval to negotiate with the top ranked Architect for the Venice & Parrish
Collegiate Schools Designs.

RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to negotiate with Sweet
Sparkman Architects for the Venice & Parrish Collegiate Schools Designs

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Per SREF and Florida Statue, the college followed the Consultant Competitive Negotiation
Act. An RFQ was issued and firms were evaluated and ranked based on screening criteria
such as experience, past performance, ability, office staff and presence in the community.
An evaluation committee was formed, including Trustee Goodson. Below is the ranked
order from the committee scoring.

Requesting approval to negotiate with the top ranked Architectural firm, Sweet Sparkman
Architects, for design services for both the Venice Collegiate School project and separately
the Parrish Collegiate School project. The design contracts will be brought to the Board
for approval, pending available funding.

Shortlisted Firms (order of presentations) Ranking
PBK 4
Sweet Sparkman 1
Rowe 3
Fleishman Garcia Maslowski 2

FISCAL IMPACT _ Yes

Funding Source: _ State Funds, Foundation, Capital Reserve
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? _ Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: _TBD

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations

51



Exhibit M

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
January 27, 2026
AGENDA ITEM:

Board Approval to negotiate with the top ranked Construction Management Firm for the
Venice & Parrish Collegiate Schools Construction

RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to negotiate with Willis
Smith Construction for the Venice & Parrish Collegiate Schools Construction

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Per SREF and Florida Statue, the college followed the Consultant Competitive Negotiation
Act. An RFQ was issued, and firms were evaluated and ranked based on screening criteria
such as experience, past performance, ability, office staff and presence in the community.
An evaluation committee was formed, including Trustee Goodson. Below is the ranked
order from the committee scoring.

Requesting approval to negotiate with the top-ranked CM firm, Willis Smith Construction,
for pre-construction services and construction for the Venice Collegiate School project
and separately the Parrish Collegiate School project. All contracts over $325,000 will be
brought to the Board for approval.

Shortlisted Firms (order of presentations) Ranking
Creative Contractors 3
Halfacre 2
Willis Smith 1

FISCAL IMPACT _ Yes

Funding Source: _ State Funds, Foundation, Capital Reserve
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? _Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: _TBD

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations

52



Exhibit N

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
January 27, 2026
AGENDA ITEM:
Baseball & Softball Athletic Fields Refurbishment Capital Project Approval

RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees the Baseball & Softball Athletic Fields
Refurbishment Capital Project approval.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The College’s baseball and softball athletic fields have not undergone a comprehensive refurbishment in more than a
decade, resulting in deteriorating conditions and deferred maintenance. This project will rehabilitate both fields through
new irrigation systems, laser leveling to improve drainage, and replacement of existing soil, clay, and turf surfaces,
including artificial turf in select high-wear areas.

The improvements will enhance field safety, functionality, and maintenance efficiency while extending the useful life of
the facilities. The total project budget is $900,000 and will come from Capital Reserve funding. The project will be
completed by a specialty contractor experienced in athletic field restoration.

FISCAL IMPACT:_ Yes

Funding Source:_Capital Reserve
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?_ Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $900,000.

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations

53



Exhibit O

JLvd JHNLYNOIS F1LL HOLYHLSININGY ALITIOVS

G20ce/Siiecl suonelsadQ dA

JUNLYNOIS HOLVHLSININGY ALITIOVA J3INI-Yd INYN HOLVHLSININGY ALITIOVS
uew|i@p suyo

RE [ \EIEE(]

d343A0ISId FHL 40 SSANIYYMYV STOATTMONMOIV ANV ALIHILNT S1I NI LYOdIY SIHL 40 MIIATY FHL OL SLSILLV AINOISYIANN IHL

ON S3A~ (191397 Buipnjouj) pseog Aq spoday jo eaocsddy

ON S3A X :(P)2)ZL'€L0L "S'S 4 J0 Sjuswanbal ay) Jow sey sejeue-epLIO|d Jo 3631109 SlElg,
[

*039 ‘uol||iAed ‘@SNOH pIdl4 ‘xoqssald :ajdwexs Jo4 ‘paynpuapl Ajjeonioads
aq ||!m uoysenb ul eaJe By} “JAQUINU WOOJ BGRLIUSP! UB UBY} JBYJO B3JE UB Ul AOUSIYap ayj 1 0 "woo. JejnonJed jey) ojul Bulpes| Joop ay} aAoqe paxiye
ale s;aquinu asay] *(VEEL-L 10 §05-g "6°9) Joquinu woou ay3 Aq pamojjoy saquinu Buip|ing e Aq paunuapl aq [|Im SUOIEIO| Kouspyag|

‘NOILVYDO07T
HIGWNN NOILYIIHILE3D HOLDIJSNI 34 31vA / JANLYNDIS HOLO3dSNI 4L33YS 3Ml4 GHvOos m\wmwuo HIGWNN NOILYDIHILYTD ¥OLOI4SNI I 31va FYNLYNOISE
I|\|\|.I||.\~\
60¢ceel geoe/elieh § Wm m

HIGNNN INOHG ® SS3HAAY HOLOILSNI (NOILOIJSNI LNIOF 1) IHNLYNOIS HOLOIASNI ALIAVYS THI LOIMLSIA I
£66€-20S-12€ 0¥62E 14 ‘duinoga|y ‘sueT eul 09 ouj ‘sisi|e1oadgs uoijuasid a1l

3Lva NOILO3dSNI Q3 LININd INVYN HOLDIJSNI ALIIVSIYHIH a¥v0od 3931100 (NOILOIJSNI INIOF 1) G3LNINd INVYN HOLOIASNI ALIAVS THI4 LOIMLSIA I
G20z ‘21 Jeqwaoe( (10308dsu| A1oseS a114 _ma_o_c:_\,_v E:c>m ger

"0 SNOILVIOIA ALI4VS F¥Id SNOIMIS-NON 40 #

74 ‘uojuspelg ‘IS 1S 9Z 0+8S :ssIyaav

"0 SNOILYTOIA ALI4VS F¥Id SNOIM3S 40 # L¥L sndwe) uojuspelg IALITIOV4 / TOOHOS

99jeue|\ - EpLO| Jo 8b3||0D alelS :Ayjoe ab3sjj09

920¢-520¢ ¥Vv3A TvOSId
89-V69 'O'V'd 8 7102 43S - 3TNY IAILVALSININGY
NOILVONAd3 40 @dvodg 31ViSs
1d0d3¥ NOILOIdSNI ALIJVS JAISNIHIUJINOD TVNNNY




55

9z psjou sauapyap oN bpig 2z| ar
T4 psjou sapusiyap oN 'bpig 9z| ar
174 80usIos Mau - pajou sauayap oN bpig vsz| ar
€¢ psjou sapusyep oN bpig sz| ar
[44 pajou sspusysp oN :bpig zz| ar
(74 pajou ssousoysp oN :bpig Lz| ar
(174 pajou ssouspyep oN bpig 0z| 4ar
6l pajou ssousyep oN bBpig 6L| ar
8l pajou salusioysp oN Bpig gL| 4r
Ll psjou saloualysp oN Bpig ZL| 4r
9l pajou sajousioysp oN bpig 91| 4dr
Sl pajou salusioysp oN Bpig G| 4r
142 pajou sauaysp oN Bpig vL| gar
€l psjou salouaioysp oN 'Bpig 1| 4r
= pajou sapualyap oN bpig zL| ar
L pajou saloualoyap oN bpig LL| ar
ol pajou saiouaiysp oN bpig 0L ar
6 pajou sapuapyap oN Bpig 6| ar
8 psjou saouayap oN 'Bpig 80| gr
. pajou sepuapysp oN bpig 20| ar
9 pajou sapuspyap oN bpig 90| ar
S pajou saouayap oN 'bpig o[ ar
14 pajou salousaloysp oN 'bpig #0| ar
€ pajou salouaioyap oN 'bpig 0| ar
4 psjou ssiouaidyap oN 'Bpid 2o dr
L pajou sauayap oN 'bpig Lo ar
uonduosaq Aouaioyaq ‘uoneso
ON | Romon | peivasion |seun S yzannN 3000
aul wuma.u fousiaq _O_k_m w:QENU uojuape.ig o9jeue|j-eplioj{ jo 0@0:00 9)e}s - salduaidijeg >__.0u_.mw alld 920¢/G20¢ 434S -dsu|




= pajou sapuaoysp oN -bpig 6g| ar

9€ pajou saloualoyep oN bpig gg| ar

[+ pajou sapuaysp oN bpig e[ ar

e pajou sapuaioyap oN bpig ve| ar

- pajou sauayep oN bpig eg| 4ar

z€ pajou salusioyap oN bpig zg| ar

X pajou saouamysp oN bpig Lg| ar

uonduosag Asuaidlyeqg ‘uoneso]

©ON MomuMMNMM Umﬁumm_too wv%&w. SIeul d39NNN 3d0D
aul mw.mm_ fousioyad ‘_o_‘_m m:QEmU uojuape.lg sajeue|j-eplioj4 jo 0@@:00 9je]g - salduaidljag >u0hmm 2ll4 9¢20¢/920¢ 434S “dsu

56




1 pajou sapuapysp oN| gr
uonduasag Aousioyaq ‘uoijeso
pajoa.1I0) Ag paud .
mem__zz Aousioyeq | peyoallo) sawl | sndwe) m_M_m«F___.___ m_m_mm_u_w _N__Mm_woo
L ajeg Aousioysg | Joud uojuapeig asjeuey-epLIoj4 Jo a63]|0) dje)S - salousIoyaq uonenueg/Ayensed 9z0z/5202 434S




31vd JHNLYNOIS

J1LLL HOLVHLSININGY ALIIOVS

Gcoe/siicl

JHUNLYNOIS HOLVHLSININGY ALITIOVH

suonesadQ dA

Q3LINIYd JNYN HOLYHLSININGY ALITIDVA|

)

UBWIIBM SHUD

‘S3ION3I0143a

a3y¥3A0ISIA FHL 40 wwmzmm% S3AOAITMONMIV ANV ALIHILNT S1I NI LdOd3d SIHL 40 M3IATY 3HL OL S1S311V AIANDISHIAANN FHL

ON

S3A~ (49p97 Buipnjouj) paeog Aq spoday jo jeaosddy

ON S3A X :(P)N2)ZL'eL0L "S'S’d Jo sjuswaainbal ayj Jow sey aajeueiy-epLIod Jo a63|j0) ajels

og
I

*0)9 ‘uoljjIred ‘@SNOH pjal4 ‘xoqssald :ajdwexs 104 ‘payiuspl Ajjesyioads
aq ||1m uonsanb ui eale sy} ‘JaquINu WOOJ 3|qeyipuap! ue ueyj Jayjo eale ue ul AoUaIdI3P 3y} J1 10 “woou Jejnaed jeyy ojul Buipes] Joop 8y} dAOge paxiye
ale siaquinu asay] *(Yegl-L 40 §0G-Z "6°9) Jaquinu wood 3y} Aq pamojjo} Jaquinu Buip|ing e Aq papuapi aq |jIm suoieso] Asuaidyad

‘NOILVIOOT

HIGWNN NOILYDIHILLYID ¥OLO3dSNI 3dId 31vd / JENLYNOIS HOLOIdSNI AY3vS Fdld aXvog mOm._\_\m\w

HIGNNN NOILYOIHILYTD HO.LO3dSNI 314

JLVYd JHNLYNOIS

e,
60zEE) 520Z/SL/ZL \m \\& %u W
HIGNNN IMSH ©53S3HAAYHOLOILSNI

(NOILO3JSNI LNIOF 5I) IHNLYNOIS HOLOIdSNI ALISYS IHI4 LOIMLSIA I

£66£-20€-12€ 0¥6ZE T4 ‘duinog|aly ‘due eulo 09 "*ou| 'sisi[eloads UojUSAdId &lld

3.1vA NOILO3dSNI A3LNIYd SWYN HOLOIdSNI ALI4VYSIHId adv0d 39371100

(NOILO3JSNI LNIOF 1) QILNI¥d WVN HOLOIdSNI ALIJVS JyId LOMLSIA IS

GZ0zZ ‘2l 1oqwadeq (1oroadsu| Alejes ail4 [ediouniy) wnuAg gar

0 SNOILVIOIA AL34VS JdId SNOIYIS-NON 40 #

4 ‘edluaA ‘llel] IWwelwe] 'S 0008

0 SNOILVIOIA ALI4VS JdId SNOIYES 40 #

2y sndwe) adlusp

a9)eue)\ - EpUO|H o 8b8)|0) BlelS

‘ss3aav

!ALMIOVH / TOOHOS
:Aypoey ab69)109

9202-520¢ JVv3A 1TvOSId
85-V69 'O'V'd B ¥10Z 43S - 371N FAILVILSININGY
NOILYONAd3 40 ayvod 31V1s
130d3d NOILLDIdSNI A1TF4VS JAISNIHIUHINOD TVNNNV




59

pajou sepUBRLAP ON - BPIg 00§ |

el ar
cl pajou salousioyap oN 'bpig 0ovL| 4r
L psjou salouaioysp oN 'Bpig 00€L| 4r
ol pajou seiouaysp oN 6pig 00gk| 4ar
6 pajou sajusloysp oN '6pig 000L| 4r
8 pajou selousyap oN 'bpig 006| 4r
A psjou salouaioysp oN '6pig 008| 4r
9 psjou sapuspyaq oN 'bpig 0oz ar
[¢] pajou sapuapyad oN :'bpig 009| 4r
14 pajou sappuaiysp oN :bpig oos| 4Gr
[ pajou sapuaioysp oN :bpig ooy 4Gr
z pajou sapusiyap oN Bpig 0og| ar
L pajou sapualyap oN bpig 00z ar

uonduosag Aouaidya( ‘uoneso
ON \MVMMM%M UQHMBO mu%hw SIBMUI s 13awnN 3000
aur mumm_ fousiyaq _o__m_ sndwe9 ad1usp a9jeue|y - BPLO|4 Jo 869]|0D djelS - sarousioyaq A1eyes aild 9202/520Z 43S dsu




L pajou sepusoysp oN| 4r
uonduasag Asuaiolyeqg ‘uoljeso]
pe}oa1i00 Ag pauD :
me__u_ﬁ__zz Aousioyeq | pejoalio) sawl] sndwe) mﬁmm_c_ 5 S dEEE
1 9jed Aousoyeg Joud 201ua/\ 99jeue| - epLIO|{ jJo abajj0) 3je)S - sdloualIdla uoneyueg/Ajjense) 9z02/5202 43US 1] ¥38ANN 3000




61

9 pa]ou SaoUaIdNap ON (Woosay ajqepod| gr
S PSIOU S8IURIOLAP ON G SIgeHod|  ar
¥ PSIoU SaIUBIYAP ON 1 olgerod|  ar
€ pejou saUBIdYaP ON € alqerod| ar
z pajou saousIoyap ON :z SlqeMod| dr
! pojou SaloUsIoYap ON :| ajqeMod| dr
uonduosaq Aouaioyaq ‘uoijesoT]
me._“_h.__dz MHMMUMM umﬁwmm___oo %M&w_. sajqenod sndwe) m_m_mﬁ_ w_m_mm_._n_w uwm_woo
. oleq | fouspyea | loud  |eojusp esjeuely - epuold Jo oB3j0D Ble)S - SeldUBIOYaQ UoHENUES/AYENSED RIS 9Z0Z/SZ0T 4TUS




31VYa FANLYNOIS J1LLL HOLVHLSININGY ALITIOVS

Gcoc/siiel suonesadQ dA

FHUNLYNOIS HOLVHLSININGY ALITIDVS Q3INIYd IWYN HOLYHLSININGY ALITIOVS|

UBW([B M\ SHUD

"S3ION3I0143a|
MV SIOATTMONNIV ANV ALIHILNT SLI NI L4O0d3Y SIHL 40 MIIATY FHL OL S1SILLV AINDISHIANN FHL

d34¥3A0ISIA FHL 40-SSAN

ON S3IA (19pe7 Buipnjouj) paeog Aq suoday jo jeaociddy

ON S3A X :(P)NZ)ZL°ELoL "S'S 4 Jo spuswainbai ayy Jew sey ssjeuey-epLIold Jo 963]j09 QEM

*0}3 ‘uol||IAed ‘@SNOH p|al4 ‘Xoqssald :o|dwexs 104 ‘paunuspi Ajjeayoads
aq [|1m uonsanb ul eale ay} ‘“Jaquinu WOOJ 3|GRRIIUBP] UB UBY} JBY)0 Bale Uk uj ASUSIOYaP 3y} J1 0 "wool Jejnonied Jey) ojul Buipea| Joop a9y} aA0qe paxiye
ale siaqunu 3say] “(YegL-1 10 §05-Z "63) 1aquinu woou ay} Aq pamojjoy soquinu Buipjing e Aq paiuapl aq ||Im suoneso] Asusidyad|

‘NOILVO0O7
HIGIWNN NOILYDIHILYID HOLDIdSNI 3HId 31vd / IHINLYNDIS mohomawz_t\mﬁ 314 AYVO8 mt HIFGNNN NOILYDIHILYID HOLOIASNI 314 31vd IHNLYNOIS
——
60ZEE | SZ0Z/EL/T) \um M %ﬁ\\
H3IFNNN INOHJ ® SSIHAAY HOLOI4SNI (NOILOIJSNI LNIOP 1) I¥NLYNDIS HOLOIISNI ALIHVS IHI LOI¥LSIA T4
£66€-20S-12E 0¥6ZE 14 ‘duinoge|y ‘eueT eulo g9 “ou| ‘sisijeroads uonuanaid il
31vA NOILDIdSNI Q3LNIYd IWVN HOLIOIdSNI ALI4VSIHIH AHVY0d 3937700 (NOILOIJSNI LNIOF 1) G3LNIYd INVYN HOLOIASNI ALIHVS THId LOIMLSIA II
G20Z ‘¢l JequedeQ (1o10adsu Aieyes aiid [edoiun) wnuAg gar
"0 SNOILVIOIA AL34VS J¥I4 SNOIYIS-NON 0 #
14 ‘ejoseles ‘Jse3 Aemyied |euoissajold LELL :ss3y¥aav
"0 SNOILVIOIA AL3VS FHId SNOIMIS 40 # €p1 sndweD poomase T :ALITIOVH / TOOHIS
29]eue|\ - epluo|d Jo absjj0D aleIS :Aypoe4 abaj09

9202-920¢ ¥VdA TVOSId
8G6-V69 "O'V'd B ¥10Z 43¥S - ITNY IAILVILSININGY
NOILVONd3 40 ayvod 31VlSs
1¥0d3¥ NOILOIdSNI ALIJVS FAISNIHIFHINOD TVANNY




L pajou sauapyep oN :Z % | 'sbpig| ar
uonduosag Aouaidyaq ‘uoneso
ON Mow_wwwwmm_ nm%om___oo %mwmﬂ SIEBUI - y3awnN 3d0
aul m«ma fousiouaq S:m sndwe) poomaeT] aajeue\ - BPLIOl] J0 8bsjj0) 8je)S - saloualdyeq Alajes alld 9202/5202 43US ‘dsu 2




i pajou ssjousolsp oON ar
uonduosag Aouaiolyaq ‘uoijeso
pejoaLI0D Ag pauD .
_omm__:z Kousioyeq | peoatio) | sewil sndwe) w_M_mﬁ___ § 40 434S
i ajed Aousioyeq Joud poomaye] @9jeue|y - eplioj4 jo abajjo) ajelg - saloualdeg uoneyiueg/Aijensed 9z0z/5202 434S d3IGANN 300D

64




Exhibit P

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

January 27, 2026

AGENDA ITEM:

Revised SCF Mission, Vision, and Values

MISSION
Old Mission

P State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of
institutional excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments
that result in student success and community prosperity.

New Mission

P SCF’s mission is student success. Through high-quality, open-access education, we
create pathways that empower students to achieve prosperity, transform lives, and
strengthen their communities.

VISION
Old Vision

P State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region’s first choice for innovative,
responsive, quality education, workforce training and community partnership.

New Vision

P SCF'svision is to be a national leader in student success and paths to graduation,
driving transformation across communities and industries.

65



VALUES

Old Values
P Integrity

We have a tradition of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently.
P Collaboration

SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision.
» Innovation

We define best practices and create opportunity with forethought.
» Inclusivity

SCF is an open access institution where all are welcomed and supported as part of the SCF college
community.

New Values
To drive student success SCF has committed to adhere to the following values:
P Accountability

SCF meets our commitments with honesty, integrity, and transparency, owning our
outcomes, and continuously improving.

P Excellence

SCF emphasizes high standards, and consistent delivery, to prioritize excellence in
teaching and learning.

» Belonging
SCF is a community where every student and employee is welcomed and supported.
» Teamwork

SCF works as one college, building trust and partnership to find solutions and achieve
shared goals.

» Community Connections

SCF forges strong community relationships to create educational opportunities that
generate lasting impact

66



Exhibit Q

sheg Aing-uoN pied 49y10 pue sAepijoH
91l

9C'C-7TXH9
o|ny

9|NY 0] SUOISIASY

UoISInSY

9202 ‘LT AYVNNVI SNOISIAIY 31NY ONIAN3d 40 SISdONAS

67



RULE

Number:
Subject Holidays and Other Paid Non-Duty Days 6HX14-2.26
Authority F.S.1001.64, 1001.65, 1006.53 Date:
History 1/18/84, 3/27/91, 11/16/94, 8/16/00, 3/16/05, 10/27/2015, 02/25/2020
éemcee— W

The following holidays and paid non-duty days shall be observed by the College:

New Year’s Day Labor Day

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Veterans Day

Spring Break Thanksgiving Day

Memorial Day Friday after Thanksgiving Day
Independence Day Winter Break

In addition, other days may be designated as holidays or non-duty days by the President of the College upon
approval by the Board of Trustees.

In the event that a designated holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the previous Friday. If
the designated holiday falls on a Sunday, it will be observed on the following Monday.

Requests to observe religious holidays other than those identified above will be reasonably accommodated
in accordance with College procedure. In its discretion the College may require an employee to work on

scheduled holidays. In such cases, the employee shall receive another day off in lieu of the holiday with
prior approval of the immediate supervisor.

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota

68



RULE

Number:
Subject Holidays and Other Paid Non-Duty Days 6HX14-2.26
Authority F.S.1001.64, 1001.65, 1006.53 Date:
History 1/18/84, 3/27/91, 11/16/94, 8/16/00, 3/16/05, 10/27/2015, 02/25/2020

The following holidays and paid non-duty days shall be observed by the College:

New Year’s Day Labor Day

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Veterans Day

Spring Break Thanksgiving Day

Memorial Day Friday after Thanksgiving Day
Independence Day Winter Break

In addition, other days may be designated as holidays or non-duty days by the President of the College

upon approval by the Board of Trustees.

In the event that a designated holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the previous Friday. If

the designated holiday falls on a Sunday, it will be observed on the following Monday.

Requests to observe religious holidays other than those identified above will be reasonably
accommodated in accordance with College procedure.
employee to work on scheduled holidays. In such cases, the employee shall receive another day off in

lieu of the holiday with prior approval of the immediate supervisor.

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota

69

In its discretion the College may require an




70



	BoardPacketCover
	Agenda  20260127
	December 9 2025
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2026
	Template

	NovDec2025_HR Monthly BOT Report
	Monthly_Board_Report_Nov_2025.pdf
	Nov BOT

	Monthly_Board_Report_Dec_2025.pdf
	Dec BOT


	Out of country requests
	25-08
	26-01
	CFO Report_01.27.26
	CFO Report.pdf
	FY26_05_Tab1a_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	FY26_05_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	FY26_05_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	FY26_05_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	Fund Balance and Purpose - 6.30.25.pdf

	FY26_05_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 11)
	FY26_05_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 12)
	FY26_05_Tab7b_BA4_23001 BA Detail (Resolution 13)
	FY26_05_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 14)
	FY26_05_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	Property Disposals
	Copy of Project List to be Included in the January 27 2026 BOT Package
	Venice  Parrish Collegiate Schools Architect Approval Board Memo
	Venice  Parrish Collegiate Schools CM Approval Board Memo 1-27-2025 Revised
	Athletic Field Restoration Project Approval Board Memo January
	Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report 2025-2026 Signed
	Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions 1.27.2026
	Back Page Blank
	CFO Report_01.27.26_v.1.pdf
	CFO Report_01.27.26.pdf
	CFO Report.pdf
	FY26_05_Tab1a_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	FY26_05_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	FY26_05_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	FY26_05_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense (1).pdf
	Fund Balance and Purpose - 6.30.25.pdf

	CFO Report_v.1.pdf


	Text2: 


